
 

 

 
        

                                 Town Board Agenda 
  Town Hall – 11 S. Main Street, Pittsford – Lower Level 
                   Tuesday, February 28, 2023 – 6:00 PM 

      
 
Call to Order 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Public Hearing – Northside Fire Protection District Agreement   
 
Presentation – Town Greenhouse Gas Report 
 
Minutes 
              Approval of Minutes of the meetings of February 7, 2023 
 
Legal Matters 
             Public Comment 

 Real Estate Purchase Contract  
 

Financial Matters            
              Public Comment 
              Surplus  
              Vouchers   
              Bonding Resolution – Real Estate Transaction  
 
Recreational Matters 
              Public Comment  
              2023 Band Contracts  
              2023 Event Infrastructure  
              2023 Event Temporary Access  
              NYSRPS Annual Conference   
   
Personnel Matters 
              Public Comment  

  Hiring Resolutions 
 

Other Business 
 
Public Comment 
 
Executive Session – Volunteer Board Appointments 
 
Adjournment 

SUPERVISOR 
William A. Smith, Jr. 

                              COUNCIL MEMBERS 
    Kate Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
                                             Cathy Koshykar  
                                                       Kim Taylor 
                                       Stephanie Townsend 



PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE TOWN BOARD are IN-PERSON at TOWN HALL  
 
Attending in Person 
Per State requirements, those who are not fully vaccinated must wear a mask and stay 6 feet away from 
other people. 
 
Comments:   
As always, comments are open to Pittsford residents, owners of property in the Town who pay Town 
taxes, owners of a businesses in the Town, attorneys or agents designated by a resident to speak on the 
resident’s behalf.  To comment you must sign in at the sign-in desk. 
 
Viewing from Home   
1. Live 
 
The Town Board meeting will stream live through our cable access station's streaming portal. Please use 
the following link: 
 
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscree
n=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true  
 
You can watch on any computer, tablet, smart phone or web capable TV. If you log in before the 
meeting starts and see an error message, refresh your screen at 6:00pm when the board meeting starts 
and you can view the meeting live while it is happening. 
 
Comments:   
 
Comments are open to Pittsford residents, owners of property in the Town who pay Town taxes, owners 
of a businesses in the Town, attorneys or agents designated by a resident to speak on the resident’s behalf. 
 

 at any time before 2:30pm on the day of the meeting (a) by email to 
comments@townofpittsford.org; (b) by submitting it in writing, through the drop slot to the right of 
the front door at Town Hall (11 South Main Street); or (c) by U.S. Mail to the Town Clerk, for 
receipt no later than 2:30pm on the day of the meeting; 
 
and, in addition,  
 

 at any time during the meeting by email to comments@townofpittsford.org 
 

 All comments submitted should include the name and street address of the commenter.  
Comments from residents will be read by the Town Clerk at the appropriate point of the meeting.   

 
2. On-Demand Video 
 
As always, video will be uploaded to our cable access station's streaming portal within 48 hours of the 
meeting.  It is available on demand.  You can see it here:  
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscree
n=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true 
 

https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
mailto:comments@townofpittsford.org
mailto:comments@townofpittsford.org
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true


MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: February 23, 2023 

Regarding: Northside Fire Protection District Agreement 
 

For Meeting On: February 28, 2023 
 
    
Ladies and Gentleman: 
 

The Town Board has previously received the proposed “Northside Fire 
Protection District Agreement”, which would extend the arrangements we have had 
with East Rochester for a number of years for fire protection services.  A Public 
Hearing on the proposed Agreement is being held on February 28, 2023, as 
required by New York Town Law Section 184. 

Recommendation is hereby made that the Town Board approve the 
proposed Fire Protection District Agreement. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

I move that Town Board of the Town of Pittsford authorize the Town 
Supervisor to enter into and sign the attached five (5) year “Northside Fire 
Protection District Agreement” with the Town/Village of East Rochester.  
 
 















Minutes of the Town Board for February 7, 2023 
 

DRAFT 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

TOWN BOARD 
FEBRUARY 7, 2023 

 
Proceedings of a meeting of the Pittsford Town Board held on Tuesday, February 7, 2023, at 6:00 P.M. 
local time in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, in person. 
 
PRESENT: Supervisor William A. Smith, Jr.; Councilmembers Cathy Koshykar, Katherine B. 

Munzinger, Kim Taylor and Stephanie M. Townsend. 
 
ABSENT:   
 
ALSO PRESENT: Staff Members: Paul J. Schenkel, Commissioner of Public Works; Brian Luke, 

Finance Director; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Renee McQuillen, Town Clerk; 
Shelley O’Brien, Communications Director; Spencer Bernard, Chief of Staff; 
Jessie Hollenbeck, Recreation Director.  

 
ATTENDANCE: Six members of the public along with an interpreter attended. 
 
Supervisor Smith called the Town Board meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. and invited all to join in the 
Pledge to Flag.  
 
SUPERVISORS ANNOUCEMENTS 

1. Free tax preparation for seniors is available by appointment at the Senior Center from February 3 
to March 31. Residents can call the Senior Center for an appointment.  

2. The Recreation Department will hold its annual Sweetheart Dance this Friday, February 10, at the 
Spiegel Center.  

3. The Senior Center is hosting a Valentine’s Day lunch and program next Tuesday, February 14.  
4. The State Canal Corporation advises that the Erie Canal will be filled to the same level as last 

year.  
 
MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 17 MEETING APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the Minutes of the Town Board meeting of January 17, 2023, was offered by 
Councilmember Taylor, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as 
follows:  Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, Townsend, and Smith. Nays: none.  
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Minutes of the January 17, 2023, Town Board meeting are approved. 
 
CDBG GRANT FOR SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT UPDATE 
Supervisor Smith explained the purpose of the public hearing and after declaring it open, asked if any 
member of the public wished to comment. Hearing no response, the Supervisor then declared the 
hearing closed. Members of the Town Board then inquired about the types of activities planned for the 
pavilion if it will require a reservation and when the anticipated opening is. 
 
LEGAL MATTERS  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
No comments were submitted.  
 



Minutes of the Town Board for February 7, 2023 
 

SET PUBLIC HEARING ON NORTHSIDE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT AGREEMENT 
Following a brief discussion of this agreement, Supervisor Smith made a motion to set a Public Hearing 
at the Town Board meeting to be held on February 28, 2023, seconded by Deputy Supervisor 
Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, Townsend, and 
Smith. Nays: none.  
 
The Resolution was declared passed as follows:  
RESOLVED, that a Public Hearing be set for February 28, 2023, at 6:00 pm, local time, to consider 
approval of the proposed “Northside Fire Protection District Agreement” with the Town/Village of East 
Rochester. 
 
FINANCIAL MATTERS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No comments were submitted.  
 
APPROVAL FOR THE CLOSING OF CAPITAL ACCOUNT FOR NYSERDA GRANT 
The Town has completed the projects funded by this grant.  Consequently, our auditor requires that the 
project account be closed, with funds remaining transferred to the General Fund. Councilmember 
Townsend inquired if the funds might be moved to a fund earmarked for environmental projects, since 
that was the purpose of the original grant.  Finance Director Luke noted that the account balance 
represents the amount the Town loaned to the project in anticipation of receiving the grant funds; 
therefore the transfer amounts to the Town paying itself back. Councilmember Taylor made a motion to 
close the Capital Account established for the NYSERDA grant project and allowing the Director of 
Finance to make budget entries as appropriate, second by, Deputy Supervisor Munzinger with 
members voting as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, Townsend, and Smith. Nays: none. 
 
The Resolution was declared passed as follows:  
RESOLVED, that the Capital Account established for NYSERDA funds to install the electric vehicle 
charging station and solar panels be closed, and the remaining funds be transferred to the General 
Fund.  
Be it FURTHER RESOLVED that the Director of Finance is authorized to make the appropriate budget 
entries. 
 
APPROVAL OF BUDGET TRANSFERS 
Councilmember Taylor made the motion to approve the proposed budget transfers, seconded by 
Deputy Supervisor Munzinger and voted on by members as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, 
Taylor, Townsend, and Smith. Nays: none.  
 
The Resolution was declared passed as follows:  
 
Be it resolved that the following are approved: 
 
That $49,100.00 be transferred from 1.9950.9000.1.1 (General Fund – Capital Improvements) to 
1.2620.2007.10.3 (General Fund – Library Improvements) to purchase roof top unit for Library per 2023 
budget. 
 
That $ 9,000.00 be transferred from 1.9950.9000.1.1 (General Fund – Capital Improvements) to the 
Turf Maintenance Capital Reserve Fund per the contract agreement with Pittsford Central School 
District. 
 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for February 7, 2023 
 

RECREATIONAL MATTERS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No comments were made. 
 
2023 COMMUNITY EVENTS SCHEDULE APROVED 
Recreation Director, Jessie Hollenbeck shared the proposed schedule of events for 2023, including an 
extended summer concert series schedule, the childrens’ concert series at the Spiegel Center and the 
addition of an additional family outdoor movie.  In addition, there is the possibility of a PGA event jointly 
hosted by the Town, Village and Chamber of Commerce. Deputy Supervisor Munzinger made a motion 
to approve the proposed 2023 Community Events Schedule, Councilmember Taylor seconded, and 
members voted as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, Townsend, and Smith. Nays: none.  
 
The Resolution was declared passed as follows:  
RESOLVED, that the Town Board approve the proposed 2023 Community Events schedule.  
 
APPOVAL OF THE SPRING 2023 RECREATION PROGRAMS 
Director Hollenbeck reviewed the listing of new and returning programs proposed for the upcoming 
spring session. He observed that the spring schedule includes registration for summer camp programs 
and reminded residents that available places for summer camp typically are reserved quickly. Board 
members thanked the recreation staff for their work in offering new programs of interest to Town 
residents. Councilmember Townsend moved that the Town Board approve the Recreation 
Department’s 2023 Spring programs and authorize the Town Supervisor to sign instructor contracts as 
required, Councilmember Taylor seconded, and members voted as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, 
Munzinger, Taylor, Townsend, and Smith. Nays: none. 
 
The Resolution was declared passed as follows:  
RESOLVED, that the Town Board approve the Recreation Department’s 2023 Spring programs and 
authorize the Town Supervisor to sign instructor contracts as required. 
 
PERSONNEL MATTERS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No comments were made. 
 
HIRING/PERSONNEL ADJUSTMENTS APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the recommendations for new hires and status and/or salary changes was 
offered for approval by Councilmember Townsend, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and 
voted on by members as follows: Ayes:  Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, Townsend, and Smith. Nays: 
none. 
 
The following employee(s) are recommended as a new hire based on the recommendation of the 
Functional Coordinator(s) for these areas:  
 
Name       Dept         Position       Rate     Date of Hire  
Emily Vaughan    Library     Library Page PT     $14.20    02/09/2023  
Victoria Froula    Recreation    Student Helper PT    $14.20    02/13/2023 
     
This is subject to completion of the proper reviews and background checks for these candidates, 
 
The following employees were recommended for a status change or for a salary adjustment due to 
change in status. 



Minutes of the Town Board for February 7, 2023 
 

 
Name         Position          Reason for Change Rate      Effective Date 
April Zurowski       Pl & Zo Administrator  Promotion     $29.40  01/30/2023 
Julie Donnelly       REC ASST          Rehire – PT Seniors  $15.98  02/06/2023  
Emily Vaughn       Library Aide         Additional Position  $15.98  02/09/2023 
Zachary Condello   MEO III           Promotion     $23.21  02/13/2023 
Zachary Valletta   MEO III          Promotion     $23.21  02/13/2023 
Bryan Dahar    Sewer Spec I         Promotion     $29.74  02/13/2023 
Anthony VanScott  Sewer Spec I         Promotion     $29.74  02/13/2023 
Matthew Schneider  Sewer Inspector     Promotion     $28.00  02/13/2023 
Jacob Waters    Sewer Spec II        Promotion     $26.28  02/13/2023 
Kevin Smith    Sewer Spec III       Promotion     $23.21  02/13/2023   

  
On motion by Supervisor Smith, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, the following resolution 
passed, with all members voting Aye: 
 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the appointment for the following employee(s): 
 
Name       Dept           Position       Rate    Date of Hire  
Emily Vaughan    Library       Library Page PT     $14.20   02/09/2023  
Victoria Froula    Recreation      Student Helper PT    $14.20   02/13/2023 
 
Name         Position         Reason for Change  Rate      Effective Date 
April Zurowski       Pl & Zo Administrator Promotion      $29.40  01/30/2023 
Julie Donnelly       REC ASST         Rehire – PT Seniors   $15.98  02/06/2023  
Emily Vaughn       Library Aide        Additional Position   $15.98  02/09/2023 
Zachary Condello   MEO III          Promotion      $23.21  02/13/2023 
Zachary Valletta   MEO III         Promotion      $23.21  02/13/2023 
Bryan Dahar    Sewer Spec I        Promotion      $29.74  02/13/2023 
Anthony VanScott  Sewer Spec I        Promotion      $29.74  02/13/2023 
Matthew Schneider  Sewer Inspector    Promotion      $28.00  02/13/2023 
Jacob Waters    Sewer Spec II       Promotion      $26.28  02/13/2023 
Kevin Smith    Sewer Spec III      Promotion      $23.21  02/13/2023  
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
Councilmember Koshykar asked for a discussion about a community swimming pool, noting concern 
among some residents over the School District’s proposed closing of its pool at Barker Road Middle 
School. Deputy Supervisor Munzinger and Supervisor Smith noted the Town had explored adding a 
pool when options for a community center went through the public review and vetting process that took 
place through 2015 and 2016. Estimates for building a pool with a new community center or adding a 
pool to the existing community center were deemed by the public and the Town Board to be cost 
prohibitive, in addition to anticipated maintenance costs.  The public’s approval of the proposed 
renovation of the Spiegel Center without a pool was ratified in the public referendum on funding for the 
proposed project that passed by approximately 2 to 1.  Councilmember Taylor observed that the School 
District has included in its proposed capital project funding to renovate its pool at Mendon High School. 
Recreation Director Hollenbeck noted that by 2020 competition among the Town, the YMCA, the JCC 
and various country clubs for lifeguards had made it impossible for the town to hire enough lifeguards to 
continue its aquatics program, which used a school pool.  Councilmember Koshykar asked if it would 
be possible to see recreation aquatic program registration numbers going back to a few years prior to 
the pandemic.  
 



Minutes of the Town Board for February 7, 2023 
 

Councilmember Townsend mentioned Jackie Ebner of the Environmental Board has completed an 
inventory of greenhouse gas emissions by Town facilities and properties and can report at the next 
meeting. Ms. Ebner would provide the Board with documents prior to the presentation.  Councilmember 
Townsend also mentioned that the Environmental Board recently discussed a new state program for 
local governments to purchase green products and services. By amending language in its the 
procurement process, the Town could obtain services and products with a lower environmental impact. 
The Town Attorney and staff will investigate this program further.  
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Jake Oukes and Christine Hawker offered comments.  
 
Supervisor Smith then made a motion for the board to go into executive session to discuss a real estate 
matter, seconded by Councilmember Townsend, and voted on as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, 
Taylor, Townsend, and Smith. Nays: none. 
 
The Town Board entered executive session at 6:37 P.M. 
 
The Town Board returned from the executive session at 6:52 P.M and the general meeting resumed. 
 
Supervisor Smith proposed a motion, seconded by Councilmember Townsend, and voted on by 
members as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, Townsend, and Smith. Nays: none. 
 
The Resolution was declared passed as follows:  
 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board authorizes the Supervisor to execute and deliver an offer to 
purchase certain real property for Town purposes under the terms and conditions of a Purchase and 
sale contract presented to the Town Board during an Executive Session of the Board at its regular 
meeting held on February 7, 2023, which Contract is subject to further Town Board approval should the 
offer be accepted; and the Supervisor be and hereby is authorized to execute and deliver a Town check 
to the property’s listing agent in the amount of $10,000 as a deposit upon the purchase price, in 
accordance with the terms of the Contract.  
 
 
With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:53 P.M. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Renee McQuillen 
Town Clerk 



MEMORANDUM 

 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel     

Date: February 23, 2023 

Regarding: Town Purchase of 57 Monroe Avenue Property – Town Board Approval, 
          Permissive Referendum, and Bond Financing Resolution  
 

For Meeting On: February 28, 2023 

 

 As you know, the Town Board has previously authorized the Supervisor to make an 

offer to purchase the real property located at 57 Monroe Avenue within the Town of Pittsford 

(Tax ID# 151.18-3-70.1) for a Town Court and incidental Town office purposes. The offer is 

subject to various stated contingencies, all of which must be satisfied within certain time 

periods before the closing can occur.  The purpose of this resolution memorandum is to satisfy 

three contingencies which are the Town’s responsibility to complete; namely, the obtaining of 

Town Board approval of the contract of sale, the commencing of the permissive referendum 

period, and the Town Board adoption of a bond resolution for the purchase of the property. 

 The subject property is located on southerly side of Monroe Avenue just east of the 

railroad track within the Village of Pittsford.  The lot is about 0.68 acres and is improved with a 

1 and 2 story brick and wood-framed structure of about 8,300 square feet built in 1965 and a 

35-car parking lot.  The building has been most recently used as a real estate broker’s office 

and upon informal inspection appears to be in good condition. 

 Submitted herewith is a copy of the standard purchase and sale contract for the 

property which has been executed by both the seller, Merle L. Whitehead, and the buyer, the 

Town.  The purchase price under the contract is $1,250,000.00, an amount previously 

authorized by the Town Board, with a deposit of $10,000.00 required.  In addition to the 

standard contingency of attorney approval of the contract by attorneys for both parties, and the 

three contingencies noted above, there are two separate inspection contingencies which are 

inserted for the Town’s benefit.  One is for an environmental audit, including an asbestos 

screening, the results of which must satisfy the Town.  The other is for an architectural / 

engineering report demonstrating to the Town that the property is suitable for the Town’s 



purposes and may be renovated and rehabilitated at an estimated cost acceptable to the 

Town.  There is an additional bonding contingency that the Town receive the net proceeds of 

the sale of the municipal bonds within 105 days of the attorneys’ approval of the contract.  

Closing will take place within one month after all contingencies are removed. 

 In the event that the Town Board determines to take action on this matter, the following 

resolution is suggested: 

 

R E S O L U T I O N 
 

 I move that the Purchase and Sale Contract executed by Merle L. Whitehead, as 
Seller, and the Town of Pittsford, as Buyer, for the real property located at 57 Monroe 
Avenue, Pittsford, New York, be approved by the Town Board, in the form submitted 
herewith; and I further move that as this Resolution is subject to permissive 
referendum, the Town Clerk is directed to promptly post and publish the required notice 
of permissive referendum; and I further move that the Town Board adopt a bonding 
resolution for the purchase of said real property in the form of the formal bonding 
resolution submitted herewith. 
 

  
 
    
 



















MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Brian Luke, Director of Finance 

Date: February 22, 2023 

Regarding: Surplus Inventory 
 

For Meeting On: February 28, 2023 
 
 
Attached is a list of surplus inventory for the Town Board to declare surplus in order for it to be 
removed from the Town’s inventory. 
 
 
Be it resolved, that the attached list of equipment be declared surplus and be removed 
from the Town’s inventory. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Asset   # Year Description Department Cost Disposition
18120 2015 IPAD Air 2: 64 GB Silver Library 539.00$       Recycled
18842 2017 IPAD Air 2: 64 GB Silver Library 539.00$       Recycled



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 1

PAGE 1

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

84 LUMBER COMPANY PJS 159716 0603-647414 LUMBER FOR SIGN SHOP 367.60
PJS 159716 0603-647534 LUMBER FOR SIGN SHOP 1,065.80

VENDOR TOTAL 1,433.40

ABVI - GOODWILL JRH 159919 IN0013338 2023 JANUARY SENIORS BILLING 2,367.20

VENDOR TOTAL 2,367.20

ACTION TELEPHONE EXCHANGE PJS 159843 1980020322023 FEB 23 - AFTER HRS ANSWER SVC 143.50

VENDOR TOTAL 143.50

ADAMS LECLAIR LLP BWL 159914 1051 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED - MARK GIANNINY 195.00
BWL 159914 1050 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED - CNB 65.00

VENDOR TOTAL 260.00

ADMAR SUPPLY COMPANY, INC PJS 159767 RO2027854 SAW BLADES 654.00

VENDOR TOTAL 654.00

AETNA INC. BWL 160050 44016303 MARCH HEALTH BILL 17,359.62

VENDOR TOTAL 17,359.62

ALRO STEEL CORPORATION PJS 160026 1536135 STEEL METAL STOVE HOOD 326.95
PJS 159830 DAS3181BF STEEL REBAR 1,755.20

VENDOR TOTAL 2,082.15

AMERICAN ROCK SALT CO. PJS 160030 0735136 239.54 TON 14,880.23
PJS 160030 0735063 247.65 TON 15,384.01
PJS 160030 0734446 39.85 TON 2,475.48



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 2

PAGE 2

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

AMERICAN ROCK SALT CO. PJS 159712 0729457 38.75 TON 2,418.00
PJS 159712 0729266 178.46 TON 11,135.92
PJS 159712 0728866 239.61 TON 14,951.67
PJS 159712 0729071 548.95 TON 34,254.48
PJS 159956 0734005 197.90 TON 12,293.56
PJS 159956 0733087 199.36 TON 12,440.07
PJS 159956 0733526 79.58 TON 4,965.79

VENDOR TOTAL 125,199.21

ANDERSON JRH 160053 022023ANDERSON 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - BASKE 735.00

VENDOR TOTAL 735.00

APPLIED BUSINESS SYS INC RMN 160013 189108 2023 TOWN AND COUNTY BILLS POSTAGE BALAN 784.91

VENDOR TOTAL 784.91

ARMSTRONG JRH 160054 022023ARMSTRONG 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - ARTS 826.00

VENDOR TOTAL 826.00

AUTO VALUE PARTS STORES PJS 159828 636960/L OIL FILTER/ TYE ROD 251.83
PJS 159828 635119/L CREDIT -115.64
PJS 159829 636724/L HEADLIGHTS 52.12
PJS 159829 636956/L FILTER/TAPE 27.95
PJS 159762 636259/L U JOINTS 70.32
PJS 159840 636920/L PARTS 423 28.28

VENDOR TOTAL 314.86

BEAM MACK SALES & SERVICE PJS 160019 368713R AIR VALVE 465 45.14
PJS 159861 367961R BRAKE DRUMS 467 761.88
PJS 159694 367072R 460 REAR BRAKE CHAMBER 155.57



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 3

PAGE 3

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 962.59

BEE RELENTLESS BOXING LLC JRH 160083 022023CASTRO 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - BEGIN 210.00

VENDOR TOTAL 210.00

BEEMAN JRH 160055 022023BEEMAN 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT S.T.E.A 357.00

VENDOR TOTAL 357.00

BENEFIT RESOURCE, LLC BWL 159849 939969 FSA MONTHLY ADMINISTRATION: JANUARY 700.00

VENDOR TOTAL 700.00

BENSCH JRH 159672 012023BENSCH TUESDAY MEETING SPEAKER 2/14/23 HONORARI 75.00

VENDOR TOTAL 75.00

BLACKBURN MFG. CO. PJS 159878 0695209-IN MEASURING WHEEL 107.35

VENDOR TOTAL 107.35

BLAIR SUPPLY CORP PJS 160044 1260000 8"SDR35 9,114.00

VENDOR TOTAL 9,114.00

BMI JRH 159676 46028705 ANNUAL LICENSING FEE MUSIC 01/01/2023-12 378.90

VENDOR TOTAL 378.90

BONADIO & CO.,  LLP BWL 159913 BN326560 AUDIT SERVICES 3,000.00



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 4

PAGE 4

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 3,000.00

BRANCATO JRH 159770 012023BRANCATO SENIORS PROGRAM ARM CHAIR TRAVEL JANUARY 80.00

VENDOR TOTAL 80.00

BRIDGE TOWER OP CO, LLC RMN 159723 745097596 PLANNING BRD PUBLIC HEARING-2464521 51.92
RMN 159723 745096681 LEGAL NOTICE- 2023 TOWN AND COUNTY TAX C 222.22
RMN 159723 745096684 PUBLIC HEARGING FOR NORTHSIDE FIRE PROTE 58.47
RMN 159674 745096594 NOTICE OF ADOPTION SUBJECT TO PERMISSIVE 53.23
RMN 159674 745096657 ZONING BRD PUBLIC HEARING-2462590 42.75
RMN 160001 745102928 ZONING BRD PUBLIC HRG FOR AREA VARIANCES 55.85
RMN 160001 745100866 TOWN BRD PBL HRG COMMUNITY BLOCK GRANT-2 95.15

VENDOR TOTAL 579.59

BRIGHTON MOWER SERV., INC PJS 159715 105589 TORO PARTS 105.85

VENDOR TOTAL 105.85

BSN SPORTS LLC PJS 160116 920641450 GEP BACKSTOP NETS 832.98
BWL 159709 305173937 FOUL POLES 4,246.00

VENDOR TOTAL 5,078.98

BURCHETT JRH 159923 022023BURCHETT 2023 SWEETHEART DANCE SUPPLIES 217.50
JRH 159853 112-8698067-4865058 SWEETHEART DANCE SUPPLIES 114.83

VENDOR TOTAL 332.33

CAPPELLINO CHEVROLET, INC. BWL 159969 232074 VEHICLE 400-3 - CHEVROLET 3500 REGULAR C 44,369.00



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 5

PAGE 5

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 44,369.00

CASTLE BRANCH INC BWL 160114 0879161-IN EMPLOYEE SCREENS 330.00
BWL 159726 0875978-IN EMPLOYEE SCREENS 105.00

VENDOR TOTAL 435.00

CATALOG AND COMMERCE SOLUTIONS, LLC AM 160002 2403 WEBSITE MANAGEMENT/SUPPORT - 1ST QUARTER 1,600.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,600.00

CERTIFIED LABS PJS 160016 8107364 GREASE FOR TUB GRINDER 719.95

VENDOR TOTAL 719.95

CHASE CARD SERVICES BWL 159799 9156635 EASEMENT FEES 160.00
AM 159962 BBY01-806740461746 2-OUTPUT HDMI SPLITTER 69.99
AM 160066 369288 EXPERTS EXCHANGE PREMIUM SERVICES YEARLY 199.95
AM 160072 100679605 JAMF NOW SUBSCRIPTION (2/20/23-3/19/23) 38.00
AM 159718 100662813 JAMF NOW SUBSCRIPTION ADJUSMENT FOR NEW 10.00
AM 159993 1199102 SIGNUPGENIUS PRO SILVER (ANNUAL) 107.89
AM 159836 111-5597924-1053843 TP-LINK TL-SG1008P V4 | 8 PORT GIGABIT P 59.99
AM 159792 INV185897957 ZOOM STANDARD BIZ ANNUAL - 01/26/2023-01 2,399.00
PJS 159884 04330025768 GANG SWITCH FOR PASCO SOFTWARE UPGRADE 98.99
BWL 159721 100048451 ELECTRIC BRANDING IRON 408.96
AM 159706 111-2582289-6829023 TP-LINK USB C TO ETHERNET ADAPTER(UE300C 35.97
AM 159943 111-5494814-1211412 MA-MNT-MR-6 CISCO MERAKI MOUNT KIT ACCES 62.53
BWL 159944 9170195 EASEMENT FEES 345.00

VENDOR TOTAL 3,996.27

CHEDIAK JRH 159924 012023CHEDIAK MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 17.20



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 6

PAGE 6

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 17.20

CINTAS CORPORATION #411 PJS 159705 4143929160 RUG AND MOP SERVICE - ALL BUILDINGS 296.07
PJS 159879 4145331866 RUG AND MOP SERVICE - ALL BUILDINGS 296.07

VENDOR TOTAL 592.14

CITY TWIRLERS JRH 160089 022023CITYTWIRLERS 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - YOGA 217.00

VENDOR TOTAL 217.00

CLOVER PHYSICAL THERAPY, P.C. JRH 159772 012023CLOVER1 SENIORS PROGRAM BALANCE CLASSES JULY-DEC 450.00
JRH 159773 012023CLOVER2 SENIORS PROGRAM BALANCE CLASSES JANUARY 75.00

VENDOR TOTAL 525.00

COLONY HARDWARE CORP. PJS 160017 1450665 CABLE FOR RISERS 260.00

VENDOR TOTAL 260.00

CONCORD ELECTRIC CORPORATION PJS 159679 TP2300.0101 REPAIR FRONT LIGHTS - SCC 814.60

VENDOR TOTAL 814.60

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY, INC. PJS 159992 64440474401 210 MENDON RD 0.69
PJS 159992 64440484601 500 MENDON RD 171.39
PJS 159992 64461142601 22 NORTH MAIN ST 0.00
PJS 159992 64461133201 TOWN HALL 818.60
PJS 159992 64461133601 HIGHWAY 645.13
PJS 159992 64461574401 PSD 181.99
PJS 159992 64461573501 LIBRARY 1,362.49
PJS 159992 64428618201 KINGS BEND 102.09
PJS 159994 64449198801 GREYTHORNE HILL 23.00
PJS 159994 64461581101 4358 EAST AVE 0.00



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 7

PAGE 7

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY, INC. PJS 159994 64428617101 PITTSFORD MANOR LANE 56.43
PJS 159994 64428616501 PARK ROAD 41.63
PJS 159994 64428616701 BRICKSTON 4.30
PJS 159994 64449177701 CANDLEWOOD DR 11.07
BWL 159903 64471340801 3-6 STREET LIGHTING 136.81
BWL 159903 64471340701 1-2 STREET LIGHTING 148.08
BWL 159903 64471340601 TOWN AT LARGE 194.94
BWL 159903 64471340901 7 OR MORE 270.64
BWL 159903 64471341001 POLE MAIN 30.86
BWL 159903 64471341101 STONETOWN 42.08

VENDOR TOTAL 4,242.22

COOK BROTHERS TRUCK PARTS PJS 159750 1779999 AIR FILTER 163.12

VENDOR TOTAL 163.12

COPPOLA JRH 160056 022023COPPOLA 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - YOUTH 2,112.93

VENDOR TOTAL 2,112.93

CORNELL COOPERATIVE EXTENTION - MONROE COUNTY JRH 159776 R102073 TUESDAY MEETING SPEAKER 1/10/23 HONORARI 50.00

VENDOR TOTAL 50.00

CREIGHTON SELF-DEFENSE INC JRH 160058 022023CREIGHTON 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - MARTI 3,067.12

VENDOR TOTAL 3,067.12

CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL CORP. AM 160010 1278338 FIBER SERVICE #S269684 - 170 W. JEFFERSO 894.63

VENDOR TOTAL 894.63

CYNCON EQUIPMENT INC. PJS 159939 91390 BELT FOR SIDEWALK PLOW 113.10



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 8

PAGE 8

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 113.10

DADY JRH 159907 2216 SENIORS JOHN DADY PERFORMANCE 3/15/23 150.00

VENDOR TOTAL 150.00

DANESI JRH 160098 022023DANESI 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - ARC B 969.50

VENDOR TOTAL 969.50

DAVISON PJS 159700 011923REIMB REIMBURSE - HENRIETTA DMV (PLATE SURREND 6.03

VENDOR TOTAL 6.03

DE LA COLINADOLORES JRH 160059 022023DELACOLINASCOFIELD 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - SPANI 681.45

VENDOR TOTAL 681.45

DEBBIE SUPPLY INC PJS 160018 684387 HOSE CLAMPS 17.21
PJS 159790 664174 FITTINGS AND PIPE COMPOUND 40.27
PJS 159832 664153 486 BOLTS 20.37
PJS 159757 664068 NOZZLE 12.59
PJS 160007 664340 WATER TANK FITTINGS 108.33

VENDOR TOTAL 198.77

DECKMAN OIL COMPANY PJS 160015 772101 GREASE 320.50
PJS 159788 771219 10W-30 637.20

VENDOR TOTAL 957.70

DEMOCRAT & CHRONICLE BWL 159957 DC1187406 MARCH NEWSPAPER 33.00



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 9

PAGE 9

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 33.00

DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS MARKETING, LLC PJS 159991 HS33455626 DIRECT ENERGY TOWN WIDE AND PUMP STATION 4,504.72

VENDOR TOTAL 4,504.72

DOLOMITE PRODUCTS CO INC PJS 160092 1102692 WASHED STONE - DRAINAGE 488.90
PJS 159807 1102174 WASHED STONE - DRAINAGE 169.20

VENDOR TOTAL 658.10

DOLORES DECOSTE - PETTY CASH JRH 159928 022023SRSPETTY PETTY CASH - SENIORS CRAFT CLUB SUPPLIES 23.75

VENDOR TOTAL 23.75

EDP, KGS, LLC JRH 160071 022023SOCCER 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - SOCCE 790.97

VENDOR TOTAL 790.97

EDWARDS TREE & LANDSCAPE PJS 159842 2665 TREE ON KNICKERBOCKER 250.00
PJS 160117 2679 TREE BEHIND 8 EVESHAM 750.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,000.00

ELEVATED SIGN SOLUTIONS JRH 159908 3090 REC DEPT DIRECTORY SIGNAGE 120.00
JRH 159796 3074 SIGNAGE - HISTORIAN OFFICE 150.00

VENDOR TOTAL 270.00

EMPIRE FENCE CO., INC. PJS 160118 CM2020754 GATE PARTS 54.25



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 10

PAGE 10

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 54.25

EMPIRE TENNIS, LLC JRH 160074 022023SPEIRS 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - TENNI 1,005.55

VENDOR TOTAL 1,005.55

EVEVSKY JRH 159922 5082 2023 JANUARY SENIORS TAI CHI, SUN ADVANC 680.00

VENDOR TOTAL 680.00

EXODUS EXTERMINATING INC PJS 159839 384689 YEARLY SERVICE 50.00
PJS 159945 381618 YEARLY SERVICE 50.00
PJS 159945 381617 YEARLY SERVICE 50.00
PJS 159881 393996 MOUSE CONTROL PARKS SHOP 50.00

VENDOR TOTAL 200.00

FAIRPORT CHILDREN'S THEATER JRH 160052 022023ROCHA 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - THEAT 2,497.60

VENDOR TOTAL 2,497.60

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC PJS 159952 8704269 FILTERS 97.62

VENDOR TOTAL 97.62

FINGER LAKES CASTLE PJS 160039 872462 GLOVES ,TORQUE MASTER 242.77
PJS 159749 871632 GLOVES 165.00
PJS 159872 871664 SHOP SOLV AND BRAKE CLEAN 58.80
PJS 159947 871667 THRUST 78.54
PJS 159882 871634 SHOP CHEMICALS 366.72

VENDOR TOTAL 911.83



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 11

PAGE 11

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

FIREPLACE FASHIONS PJS 159680 101021 BLOWER 271.15

VENDOR TOTAL 271.15

FJ1, LLC JRH 160086 022023FJ1 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - NFL I 525.00

VENDOR TOTAL 525.00

FLEET PRIDE PJS 159698 104991542 FILTERS 438 325.50

VENDOR TOTAL 325.50

FLOWER CITY COMMUNICATIONS INC PJS 159958 2489 REPAIR POWER PLUG 117.00

VENDOR TOTAL 117.00

FORBES COURT REPORTING SERVICES, LLC VN 159915 01302023 STENOGRAPHER - JANUARY 2023 480.00

VENDOR TOTAL 480.00

FOUNDATION FOR WOMEN'S FINANCIAL EDUCATION JRH 160084 022023FWFE 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - FINAN 315.00

VENDOR TOTAL 315.00

FREEDOM FLAG CO. PJS 160120 TPBM020923 REPLACEMENT FLAGS 1,220.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,220.00

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS JRH 159845 022023FRONTIERSENIORS SENIORS TELEPHONE SERVICE 60.29
JRH 159844 022023FRONTIERREC RECREATION TELEPHONE SERVICE 61.31
AM 159892 0201/6430-092614-6 6430 KBP NORTH PHONE SERVICE 2/1/23 - 2/ 14.37
BWL 159902 585-100-2618-050219-6 MONTHLY PHONE PYMT 1,230.67



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 12

PAGE 12

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 1,366.64

FULMORE JRH 160087 022023FULMORE 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - FIRST 56.00

VENDOR TOTAL 56.00

G.A. FLEET ASSOCIATES PJS 160004 S0000032112 PUMP FOR BRICKSTON PS 8,289.00

VENDOR TOTAL 8,289.00

GENERAL WELDING AND FABRICATION PJS 159980 34194 BEARINGS AND SEALS 64.68
PJS 159980 34200 BEARINGS AND SEALS 28.73
PJS 159835 34144 BACKUP ALARM 75.57
PJS 159937 34180 BEACONS FOR 420 325.27

VENDOR TOTAL 494.25

GOTTA III JRH 159850 GC230127 SENIORS SQUARE DANCE CLASSES 100.00

VENDOR TOTAL 100.00

GRAINGER, INC. PJS 159979 9599089696 AIR FILTER 26.42
PJS 159965 9594476120 WALL HEATER 281.51
PJS 159949 9592000260 WATERHOSE 167.58
PJS 159760 9574098795 PUMP MOTOR - SCC 1,370.45

VENDOR TOTAL 1,845.96

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO INC. PJS 160003 9330677108 POLE LINE AND LUBRICANT 50.36

VENDOR TOTAL 50.36

GUDABRI, INC. PJS 160124 727-7602 PARKS & SEWER AUTOMATIC GATES 25,000.00



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 13

PAGE 13

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 25,000.00

HADLOCK'S ACE HARDWARE PJS 160020 0022111 STAIN 64.15
PJS 160035 002124 PUTTY KNIFE,ADHESIVE 24.56
PJS 160035 002125 PUTTY KNIFE,ADHESIVE -6.00
PJS 159755 002024 PAINT SUPPLIES 119.91
PJS 159936 002073 441 PINS BUTANE TORCH 82.75
PJS 159681 001993 SEALANT AND MISC HARDWARE 213.61
PJS 159689 002009 HOSE NOZZLES 28.77
PJS 159841 002061 SUPPLIES FOR HEAT/AC UNIT IN FOREMANS OF 41.98
PJS 159946 002065 PROPANE 43.98

VENDOR TOTAL 613.71

HANES SUPPLY, INC. ROCHESTER DIVISION PJS 159831 2182254-00 LIFTING STRAPS 85.22
PJS 159833 2182252-00 LIFTING CHAIN 825.00

VENDOR TOTAL 910.22

HANSON JRH 160060 022023HANSON 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - BALLE 2,000.71

VENDOR TOTAL 2,000.71

HANSON AGGREGATES NEW YORK LLC PJS 160037 4263692 COLD PATCH 207.17
PJS 159871 4258327 COLD PATCH 209.06

VENDOR TOTAL 416.23

HAUN WELDING SUPPLY, INC. PJS 159696 8657420 METAL SHEAR 7,079.55

VENDOR TOTAL 7,079.55

HAWK COLLISION & FRAME PJS 160040 22360 ALIGNMENT 400 149.95
PJS 159754 22264 INSPECTIONS 20.00



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 14

PAGE 14

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

HAWK COLLISION & FRAME PJS 159754 22267 INSPECTIONS 20.00

VENDOR TOTAL 189.95

HERZOG JRH 159771 108 SENIORS PROGRAM LINE DANCING JANUARY 202 280.00

VENDOR TOTAL 280.00

HILLYARD, INC. PJS 159784 605004787 CITRUS SCRUB 65.87
PJS 159967 605024052 PAPER & CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 1,571.97
PJS 159885 605014794 ICE MELT 680.62

VENDOR TOTAL 2,318.46

HOME DEPOT PJS 159983 3020269 WHITE FLAGS 9.97
PJS 159987 8025133 REPLACEMENT LUMBER GEP BENCHES 185.42
RMN 160046 8014674 WOOD FOR TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE DESK 374.94
PJS 160012 3034945 TOOLS 530.27
PJS 160033 6014905 SHOP TOOLS 111.38
PJS 159746 3023222 LUMBER FOR SIGNS 848.64
PJS 159748 2612507 POWER TOOLS 195.94
PJS 159747 8623910 OFFICE SUPPLIES 224.63
PJS 159787 6024065 SHOP SUPPLIES AND HARDWARE 492.70
PJS 159793 7012722 MISC HARDWARE FOR SCC 24.53
PJS 159826 5013108 TOOLS FOR WOODSHOP 93.70
PJS 159825 1191431 ANTI FREEZE 71.64
PJS 159930 8021653 DRILL BIT 112.82
PJS 159932 3014271 STOVE HOOK UP 72.18
PJS 159932 4340338 STOVE HOOK UP 47.04
PJS 159931 5034780 LUMBER FOR SIGNS 221.84
PJS 159933 5034781 LUMBER, CLAMPS 113.49
PJS 159933 4020154 LUMBER, CLAMPS 457.24
PJS 159933 4625686 LUMBER, CLAMPS 194.04
PJS 159874 5024333 SNAKE, RAGS, PAINTBRUSHES, VACUUM FILTER 116.10
PJS 159877 12470009720855 PAINT, ROLLER COVERS, TAPE 179.64
PJS 159876 12470009720871 CEILING FAN W/ REMOTE 150.00
PJS 159894 8070086 SPOTLIGHTS 297.00
PJS 159894 12470009732371 SPOTLIGHTS, LITHIUM BATTERY KIT 297.00



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 15

PAGE 15

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

HOME DEPOT PJS 159894 12470009732140 SPOTLGHTS, POWER INVERTER 321.98
PJS 160115 12640000220178 PLANER, REEL, ROUTER BIT 565.11
PJS 159692 4023091 CATCH BASIN SUPPLIES 530.42
PJS 159690 6032305 LUMBER FOR SIGNS 653.40
PJS 159690 5022859 LUMBER FOR SIGNS 76.00

VENDOR TOTAL 7,569.06

INNOVATIVE SOLUTIONS PJS 159693 68224 MAGIC 6,507.02

VENDOR TOTAL 6,507.02

INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEM PJS 159710 2453744 BATTERIES FOR TUB GRINDER 499.86
PJS 159745 20150401 HAMM ROLLER 289.85
PJS 159744 50067658 BATTERIES 299.90

VENDOR TOTAL 1,089.61

INTIVITY, INC. JRH 159916 1828238-2 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 154.99
JRH 159917 1829128-1 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 73.86
JRH 159846 1829128-0 REC DEPARTMENT OFFICE SUPPLIES 252.61
AM 160057 199439 CUBICLE WALLS FOR TECH HARD AND NET ADMI 804.30
JRH 159800 1828238-1 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 392.50
JRH 159797 1828238-0 REC DEPARTMENT OFFICE SUPPLIES 313.72

VENDOR TOTAL 1,991.98

IRON MOUNTAIN, INC RMN 159821 HGLR459 RECORD RETENTION - 02/01/2023 -02/28/202 1,082.31

VENDOR TOTAL 1,082.31

JESSIE HOLLENBECK - PETTY CASH BWL 160028 02152023 PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 30.11
JRH 160093 02202023PETTYCASHREC BREAK CAMP & PANTHER PALS SUPPLIES 10.25
JRH 159927 022023PETTY1 PETTY CASH - SWEETHEART DANCE SUPPLIES 15.00
JRH 159971 022023PETTY2 PETTY CASH - SWEETHEART DANCE SUPPLIES 23.75



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 16

PAGE 16

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 79.11

JOHN CLIFFORD SALES PJS 160041 1163 TIRES 411 INSPECTION 402 1,311.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,311.00

KAWCZYNSKI JRH 159851 012023KAWCZYNSKI SENIORS YOGA CLASSES 240.00

VENDOR TOTAL 240.00

KENWORTH NORTHEAST GROUP, INC PJS 160032 RI281057 HUBCAP 15.15
PJS 159860 RI280174 SEAT SWITCH #451 43.66
PJS 159860 RI280518 SEAT SWITCH #451 52.84
PJS 159691 R63898 INSPECTIONS 464,469 SERVICE 20.00
PJS 159691 R63904 INSPECTIONS 464,469 SERVICE 498.52

VENDOR TOTAL 630.17

KIMBALL - MIDWEST PJS 159759 100671767 CABLE FOR RISERS 788.38

VENDOR TOTAL 788.38

L.C. WHITFORD EQUIPMENT CO. PJS 159733 0036002-00 TUB GRINDER REPAIRS 109,595.17
PJS 159935 0036003-00 TUB GRINDER REPAIR 8,001.97

VENDOR TOTAL 117,597.14

LAKESIDE TOOL, INC. PJS 159711 325329 WRENCHES,RATCHETT 87.04
PJS 159711 325324 WRENCHES,RATCHETT 99.00
PJS 159834 325442 AIR HAMMER 40.38
PJS 159761 325391 CUT OFF WHEEL 11.72
PJS 159940 325538 SOCKETT, CUT OFF WHEEL 38.96
PJS 159940 325559 SOCKETT, CUT OFF WHEEL 431.87
PJS 159837 325460 GRINDING STONES 33.13



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 17

PAGE 17

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 742.10

LANDPRO EQUIPMENT, LLC PJS 159976 2515714 AIR FILTERS, GASKET, SEALANT 91.44
PJS 159981 2519541 COOLANT, SEALANT, GASKET 78.78
PJS 159789 2513289 HYDRAULIC OIL 58.24
PJS 159789 2513273 HYDRAULIC OIL 264.74

VENDOR TOTAL 493.20

LEWALTER HARDWOODS PJS 160023 8875 SIDEBOARDS 674.70

VENDOR TOTAL 674.70

LEWIS GENERAL TIRES, INC. PJS 160034 163545 TIRES 453 3,446.48
PJS 159856 162804 TIRES FOR INVENTORY 1,915.40
PJS 159677 162189 ALIGNMENT AND TIRES 339-2 1,000.76
PJS 159688 162320 TIRES FOR VEHICLE #225 705.68
PJS 159875 34156 TRAILER TIRES 6.29
PJS 159875 34157 TRAILER TIRES 17.96

VENDOR TOTAL 7,092.57

LOWES CREDIT SERVICES PJS 159910 24719184 ELECTRICAL TESTER 85.49
PJS 159684 02126 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES - CLEANERS 179.79

VENDOR TOTAL 265.28

LUCKY'S TRUCK & TRAILER SALES INC PJS 160038 173874H BRAKE CHAMBERS 494.42

VENDOR TOTAL 494.42

LUGERT JRH 159921 104364 AFTER SCHOOL CRAFT SUPPLIES 96.00



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 18

PAGE 18

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 96.00

M R B GROUP BWL 160047 47254 OAK HILL DRAINAGE PROJECT 3,190.00
BWL 160047 47791 OAK HILL DRAINAGE PROJECT 1,087.50
BWL 160047 46855 OAK HILL DRAINAGE PROJECT 520.00
BWL 160048 46410 2490 LEHIGH STATION RD 185.00
BWL 160048 46856 2490 LEHIGH STATION RD 1,295.00
BWL 160048 47256 2490 LEHIGH STATION RD 92.50
BWL 160048 47793 2490 LEHIGH STATION RD 307.50
BWL 160048 46112 2490 LEHIGH STATION RD 832.50

VENDOR TOTAL 7,510.00

M.E. SERVICES COMMUNICATION, INC. VN 160036 24202 2/2/23 NEPALI INTERPRETER 97.50

VENDOR TOTAL 97.50

MAGGIO JRH 160061 022023MAGGIO 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - SELF 119.60

VENDOR TOTAL 119.60

MAGLIATO JRH 160062 022023MAGLIATO 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - RECRE 1,088.85

VENDOR TOTAL 1,088.85

MANITOU CONCRETE PJS 159859 1095873 CONCRETE FOR RISERS 691.00
PJS 159859 1095893 CONCRETE FOR RISERS 691.00
PJS 159859 1095909 CONCRETE FOR RISERS 1,382.00
PJS 159859 1095923 CONCRETE FOR RISERS 691.00
PJS 159938 1096211 CONCRETE FOR RISERS 691.00
PJS 159938 1096228 CONCRETE FOR RISERS 2,072.00

VENDOR TOTAL 6,218.00



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 19

PAGE 19

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

MAX T. DOLAND INC. PJS 159905 70201 DOOR STOPS 11.32

VENDOR TOTAL 11.32

MCVEAN JRH 160063 022023MCVEAN 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - AEROB 897.18

VENDOR TOTAL 897.18

MESSNER CARPETING PJS 159729 2028984 CARPET INSTALL FOR THE BOOK DROP ROOM 500.00

VENDOR TOTAL 500.00

MIDLAND APPRAISAL ASSOCIATES, INC. BWL 159819 E23003 APPRAISAL REPORT 3,000.00

VENDOR TOTAL 3,000.00

MILLER JRH 160064 022023LMILLER 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - JUST 268.80
MILLER JRH 160065 022023PMILLER 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - ARTS 157.50

VENDOR TOTAL 426.30

MITCHELL1 PJS 159942 IB28760567 FEBRUARY BILLING 399.36

VENDOR TOTAL 399.36

MODULAR COMFORT SYSTEMS, INC PJS 160119 R400881 EXTERNAL T-STAT FOR HP CONSOLE TH 110.00

VENDOR TOTAL 110.00

MOFFETT TURF EQUIPMENT, INC. PJS 159714 01-355313 PULLEY, KEY VENT 126.27
PJS 159714 03-355287 SPINDLE, GAS CAP 207.75



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 20

PAGE 20

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 334.02

MONROE CO FIRE MARSHALS & INSPECTORS PJS 159964 2358 2023 MEMBERSHIP DUES RENEWAL 20.00

VENDOR TOTAL 20.00

MONROE COUNTY CLERK BWL 160021 300024 COPY OF DEEDS 4TH QUARTER 94.25

VENDOR TOTAL 94.25

MONROE COUNTY SUPERVISOR'S ASSOCIATION BWL 159779 012423 2023 DUES 100.00

VENDOR TOTAL 100.00

MONROE COUNTY WATER PJS 159997 90132 PORT OF PITTSFORD 62.76
PJS 159997 73161 HIGHWAY 416.14
PJS 159997 83938 COPPER BEECH PARK 25.13
PJS 159997 90517 TOWN HALL 133.20
PJS 159997 183589 631 MARSH RD 135.06
PJS 159997 183588 CALKINS RD 340.26
PJS 159997 183587 THORNELL FARM PARK 383.80
PJS 159997 183815 5 BARKER RD 321.28
PJS 159997 161736 KINGS BEND 195.18
PJS 159997 90249 LIBRARY 597.75
PJS 159997 62330 MILE POST 28.84
PJS 159997 60025 PARKS 41.42
PJS 159997 90633 SCC 379.26
PJS 159997 90526 REITZ PKWY 24.38
PJS 159997 82288 PSD 559.40

VENDOR TOTAL 3,643.86

MOSAKOWSKI JRH 159970 022023MOSAKOWSKI SENIORS CHAPERONE LUNCH REIMBURSEMENT 18.00



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 21

PAGE 21

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 18.00

MOTION PICTURE LICENSING CORPORATION JRH 159774 504415313 ANNUAL LICENSING FEE MOTION PICTURE 02/0 425.00

VENDOR TOTAL 425.00

MURRAY JRH 160051 022023MURRAY 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - ART: 761.60

VENDOR TOTAL 761.60

MUTUAL OF OMAHA BWL 160113 001491983517 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE PREMIUM MARC 3,279.91

VENDOR TOTAL 3,279.91

MVP HEALTH CARE BWL 160112 17803588 MONTHLY HEALTH CARE BILL 170,245.25

VENDOR TOTAL 170,245.25

MYERS JRH 160081 022023MYERS 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - PITTS 984.24

VENDOR TOTAL 984.24

NAPA AUTO PARTS PJS 159977 6917-045358 GREASE 23.51
PJS 159982 6917-045073 FREON 33.48
PJS 159984 6917-045301 OIL 53.87
PJS 159948 6917-044633 BRUSH TRUCK WIPERS 97.14
PJS 159717 6917-043393 LIGHTS AND LUBRICANT SPRAY 16.42
PJS 159717 6917-043428 LED LIGHT KIT 65.99
PJS 159717 6917-043484 FUSES 5.25
PJS 159717 6917-043496 LED LAMP 30.90

VENDOR TOTAL 326.56



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 22

PAGE 22

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

NGUYENTORIA VN 159968 021023 CERT MAIL - WOOD CREEK CONDO 8.13

VENDOR TOTAL 8.13

NOCO ENERGY CORP. PJS 160045 SP12522114 110.20 GALLONS 361.53
PJS 160045 SP12522132 261.20 GALLONS 856.92
PJS 160045 SP12516252 426 GALLONS 1,557.92
PJS 159713 12496747 100.2 GALLONS 366.92
PJS 159713 12497943 125.5 GALLONS 459.57
PJS 159827 SP12503532 230.30 GALLONS 765.26
PJS 159827 SP12506477 200 GALLONS 718.20
PJS 159764 SP12500272 FUEL 100.40 GALLONS 333.62
PJS 159941 SP12510758 125.4 GAL 459.20
PJS 159941 SP12509490 275.70 GAL 990.05

VENDOR TOTAL 6,869.19

NORTHEAST SWEEPERS AND RENTALS, INC. PJS 160031 9486 REPAIRS RAVO 1,711.43
PJS 159697 9401 BROOMS FOR RAVO 1,080.00

VENDOR TOTAL 2,791.43

NORTHERN STAR MEDICAL HEALTH, PLLC BWL 159858 7520 EMPLOYEE DRUG SCREENS 613.00
BWL 159734 7263 EMPLOYEE DRUG SCREENS 1,084.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,697.00

NYS D.E.C. PJS 159909 9990000572610 2022 - EAST AVE SIDEWALK 110.00

VENDOR TOTAL 110.00

OECHSLE JRH 159801 282181 PANTHER PALS REPTILE SHOW 2/1/23 & 2/2/2 300.00

VENDOR TOTAL 300.00



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 23

PAGE 23

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

OIL FILTER SERVICE, INC. PJS 160022 56550 FILTERS FOR 457/465 208.12
PJS 159786 56066 FILTERS FOR ROLLER 86.15
PJS 159854 56181 AIR/OIL FILTER 292.14
PJS 159934 56422 FILTERS 441 39.01
PJS 159678 55816 OIL FILTER 10.40
PJS 159699 55808 438 FILTERS 103.00

VENDOR TOTAL 738.82

OTIS ELEVATOR CO. PJS 159763 100401041621 QTRLY ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE LIBRARY 2,588.97
BWL 160123 100400942310 MAINTENANCE SERVICE - LIBRARY 2,588.97
BWL 160125 100400438731 MAINTENANCE SERVICE 2,441.19
BWL 160125 NBR17712001 MAINTENANCE SERVICE 2,085.00

VENDOR TOTAL 9,704.13

PARK PLACE FARMS LLC JRH 160090 022023PARKPLACEFARMS 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - HORSE 525.00

VENDOR TOTAL 525.00

PASCO PJS 159893 SD2649 REPAIR PANEL AT SCC 507.00

VENDOR TOTAL 507.00

PAYCHEX, INC. BWL 159887 2023020200 PAYROLL SERVICES 9,675.85
BWL 159724 3134670 TIME AND ATTENDANCE SERVICES 150.00
BWL 159725 26463061 ESR SERVICES - JANUARY 345.98
BWL 159896 3193675 FEBRUARY ONBOARDING 100.00
BWL 159975 3232699 TIME AND ATTENDANCE SERVICES 150.00
BWL 159920 26472248 ESR SERVICES - FEBRUARY 345.98

VENDOR TOTAL 10,767.81

PAZRAL JRH 160067 022023PAZRAL 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - YOGA 429.01



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 24

PAGE 24

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 429.01

PERINTON RV RENTALS INC. PJS 159978 31539-1 DUST CAPS 98.44
PJS 159785 31405-1 TRAILER WHEEL BEARINGS, SEALS, AND JACK 640.08

VENDOR TOTAL 738.52

PERINTON YOUTH HOCKEY JRH 160068 022023PERINTONYOUTHHOCKEY 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - HOCKE 112.56

VENDOR TOTAL 112.56

PHOENIX GRAPHICS, INC. BWL 160008 71586 PITTSFORD WINTER MESSENGER AND POSTAGE 13,905.98

VENDOR TOTAL 13,905.98

PIPITONE ENTERPRISES, LLC PJS 160111 17543 BEARING ASS'LY & INSTALL PUMP MOTOR 2,995.00

VENDOR TOTAL 2,995.00

PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES, LLC JRH 159847 3316943655 RECREATION POSTAGE METER 104.49

VENDOR TOTAL 104.49

PITNEY BOWES INC RMN 159822 1022422546 SERVICE AGREEMENT/METER RENTAL 11/19/202 135.00

VENDOR TOTAL 135.00

PITTSFORD AUTO SERVICE, INC. PJS 160011 1010988 FUEL FOR SMALL EQUIPEMENT 159.31
PJS 159683 88992 OIL CHANGE TRANSIT VAN 82.77

VENDOR TOTAL 242.08



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 25

PAGE 25

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

PITTSFORD CENTRAL SCHOOLS JRH 160095 4183-23A SENIORS JANUARY FUEL 104.33
PJS 160029 4185-23A HIGHWAY FUEL 14,467.85
PJS 160088 4188-23A DPW MONTHLY FUEL CHARGES 734.40

VENDOR TOTAL 15,306.58

PITTSFORD VOL. AMBULANCE BWL 160049 125 CPR / AED COURSE 720.00

VENDOR TOTAL 720.00

PITTSFORD YOUTH SERVICES INCORPORATED BWL 159895 4148 FEBRUARY YOUTH SERVICES 5,500.00

VENDOR TOTAL 5,500.00

PLUG & PAY TECHNOLOGIES JRH 159888 JAN2023 2023 JANUARY PLUG & PLAY BILLING 42.75

VENDOR TOTAL 42.75

POWER DRIVES, INC. PJS 160042 RRS921231 HYDRAULIC HOSES FOR TUB 157.92
PJS 160043 RRS921225 HOSE PROTECTOR FOR SWWPER 239.56

VENDOR TOTAL 397.48

R.M. PUTNEY & ASSOCIATES, INC JRH 160094 4676 2023 MARCH COMMERCIAL ORGANICS PICK UP 60.00
JRH 159886 4626 2023 FEBRUARY COMMERCIAL ORGANICS PICK U 48.00

VENDOR TOTAL 108.00

R.W. LINDSAY, INC. PJS 159951 215-9 SERVICE AIR COMPRESSOR 404.44

VENDOR TOTAL 404.44

RADIOMAX COMMUNICATIONS INC. PJS 159728 103453-7 QTRLY PAGER CHARGES 41.15



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 26

PAGE 26

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 41.15

RAY KERHAERT'S TOWING,INC PJS 159950 017208 TOWING 451 310.00

VENDOR TOTAL 310.00

REGIONAL INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION PJS 160025 011204682P FUEL FILTER 441 218.42
PJS 159862 011204323P STEERING PARTS 218.42
PJS 159868 011204188P BRAKE SHOES #437 483.34
PJS 159868 0112041239 BRAKE SHOES #437 267.76
PJS 159954 011204413P BRAKE CHAMBER 471 147.85
PJS 159954 011204604P FILTER 201.78
PJS 159954 011204682P STEERING LINK 218.42
PJS 159953 011204882P AIR DRYER VALVE 104.47

VENDOR TOTAL 1,860.46

RENU SURFACE RESTORATION PJS 159926 5294 LIBRARY COMMON AREAS 995.00
PJS 159926 5293 SPIEGEL 800.00
PJS 159926 0 0.00
PJS 159929 5303 CARPET CLEANING LIBRARY 250.00
BWL 159960 5343 CARPET CLEANING: TOWN HALL 800.00

VENDOR TOTAL 2,845.00

ROBINSON JRH 160069 022023ROBINSON 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - BELLY 204.75

VENDOR TOTAL 204.75

ROCHESTER FENCING CLUB JRH 160070 022023RFC 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - FIT K 145.60

VENDOR TOTAL 145.60

ROCHESTER GAS & ELECTRIC BWL 159911 0188930223000002 MONTHLY GAS LIGHTS 64.19



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 27

PAGE 27

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

ROCHESTER GAS & ELECTRIC PJS 159998 11510611971 RGE BARKER RD PARK ELECTRIC AND CONSTELL 252.78
PJS 159999 11610605167 295 FAIRPORT RD PUMP STATION 31.22
BWL 160126 18000140861 MONTHLY STREET LIGHTING PYMT 6,985.17

VENDOR TOTAL 7,333.36

ROSE JRH 159918 012023ROSE 2023 JANUARY SENIORS FITNESS SESSIONS 200.00

VENDOR TOTAL 200.00

S & S WORLDWIDE, INC JRH 160096 IN101143817 PANTHER PALS SUPPLIES 4.97
JRH 160097 IN101143917 PANTHER PALS CRAFT SUPPLIES 37.12
JRH 159906 IN101139942 AFTER SCHOOL CRAFT SUPPLIES 106.67
JRH 159904 IN101133244 AFTER SCHOOL CRAFT SUPPLIES 169.41
JRH 159972 IN101143046 BREAK CAMP CRAFT SUPPLIES 56.36
JRH 159794 IN101135282 AFTER SCHOOL CRAFT SUPPLIES 87.70
JRH 159795 IN101135741 PANTHER PALS CRAFT SUPPLIES 21.56
JRH 159768 IN101130599 AFTER SCHOOL CRAFT SUPPLIES 137.04
JRH 159671 IN101130026 BREAK CAMP CRAFT SUPPLIES 12.86
JRH 159775 IN101132545 CHILD WATCH CRAFT SUPPLIES 61.99

VENDOR TOTAL 695.68

SAFETY - KLEEN CORP. PJS 159838 90750439 PARTS WASHER 255.40

VENDOR TOTAL 255.40

SEYREK SEALERS LLC PJS 159890 JANROLLOFF JAN ROLL OFF 2,767.50
PJS 159891 PITTSJAN 2023 REFUSE DISTRICTS 30,780.89
PJS 159889 PITTSTOWNJAN23 DISPOSAL SVC - TOWN WIDE 1,753.55

VENDOR TOTAL 35,301.94

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS PJS 159985 8159-8 LION PAINT 13.97
PJS 159986 8608-1 LINE MARKER CABLE 47.99
PJS 159682 7888-3 PAINT 354.66



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 28

PAGE 28

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS PJS 159873 8415-1 PAINT FOR SC LION 189.00

VENDOR TOTAL 605.62

SLAUGHTER JRH 160073 022023SLAUGHTER 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - RECRE 3,734.50

VENDOR TOTAL 3,734.50

SMITH STEELWORKS, LLC PJS 160099 2765 PICNIC TABLES - SCC PAVILION 10,081.25

VENDOR TOTAL 10,081.25

SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE, LLC BWL 160121 TM INV-006071 SPRINGBROOK CIRRUS MIGRATION PROFESSIONA 47.25

VENDOR TOTAL 47.25

STAPLES RMN 160009 8069050077 GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 61.30
BWL 159743 7372141492 FORMAX AUTOSEAL FD 1202 2,878.99

VENDOR TOTAL 2,940.29

STATE COMPTROLLER BWL 159719 2636690-2022-10-01 OCTOBER COURT FINES 2,009.00

VENDOR TOTAL 2,009.00

STEIDLE JRH 159670 012023STEIDLE1 ITEMS FOR SENIORS VALENTINE'S DAY LUNCH 17.50

VENDOR TOTAL 17.50

STREET SKILLS, LLC JRH 160085 022023STREETSKILLS 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - PRELI 35.00

VENDOR TOTAL 35.00



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 29

PAGE 29

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

STURMER JRH 159769 012023SMUGTOWN TUESDAY MEETING PERFORMANCE SMUGTOWN STO 200.00

VENDOR TOTAL 200.00

SUPER VACUUM STORE, INC. PJS 159686 41690 VACUUM BAGS 56.97
PJS 159685 41656 VACUUM REPAIR 232.82
PJS 159880 3167 VACUUM BAGS 56.97

VENDOR TOTAL 346.76

T. MINA SUPPLY EAST, INC. PJS 160091 S1453414.001 PIPE FOR SCC PROJECT 543.25
PJS 159791 S1451989.001 PIPE 5.00
PJS 159687 S1451895.001 PIPE AND COUPLINGS 366.94

VENDOR TOTAL 915.19

THE DUKE COMPANY PJS 159695 001535769 SUPPLIES FOR RISER 230.10

VENDOR TOTAL 230.10

THE FLOORING WORKS BWL 160006 38732614 SHAW SANFORD SCRAPER MAT CARPET 5,550.00

VENDOR TOTAL 5,550.00

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST BWL 159974 847753808 JANUARY WEST LAW 420.67

VENDOR TOTAL 420.67

THRU-WAY SPRING, INC PJS 159765 183269 423 SALTER,SPRING BEARING 154.15

VENDOR TOTAL 154.15

TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS AM 159989 5954060 DOCUWARE-SOLUTIONS SOFTWARE SUPPORT 2/1/ 1,000.00
PJS 159988 5958291 TOSHIBA MONTHLY COPIER MAINT - PSD 25.24



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 30

PAGE 30

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS AM 159990 5961648 MANAGED PRINT SERVICES-NETWORKED PRINTER 145.61
PJS 159855 5916100 DECEMBER BILLING 21.24
AM 159673 5939015 MANAGED PRINT SERVICES-NETWORKED PRINTER 145.61
RMN 159996 5958556 MAINTENANCE INVOICE 1ST FLOOR COPIER - 0 109.70
VN 159961 5958784 COPIER BILL - JANUARY 2023 23.10
BWL 159722 5932303 MANAGED PRINT SERVICES (1/15/23-2/14/23) 234.00
BWL 160027 5954094 MANAGED PRINT SERVICES (2/15/23-3/14/23) 234.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,938.50

TOWN OF BRIGHTON FINANCE DEPARTMENT PJS 159804 22-006 OUT OF DISTRICT SEWER RENT FOR 2534 & 25 147.12

VENDOR TOTAL 147.12

ULINE INC. PJS 159803 158269772 PAPER AND CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 1,100.36
PJS 159966 159591410 TRASH CAN - SCC PAVILION 1,199.76

VENDOR TOTAL 2,300.12

URMC DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHIATRY BWL 159901 TOP0223 FEBRUARY EAP SERVICES 210.83

VENDOR TOTAL 210.83

VAN BORTEL FORD PJS 159756 418084 PARTS 422 29.09
JRH 159766 417724 SENIORS BUS OIL & FILTER 83.96

VENDOR TOTAL 113.05

VERIZON WIRELESS PJS 160122 9927358824 MONTHLY CELL PHONE CHARGES 486.27

VENDOR TOTAL 486.27

VERNICK JRH 160075 022023VERNICK 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - MEALT 500.50



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 31

PAGE 31

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 500.50

VILLAGE OF PITTSFORD PJS 160000 91272 1 HIGH ST 38.97
PJS 160000 91271 5 HIGH ST 39.30
PJS 160000 91263 6 HIGH ST 39.30
PJS 160000 179505 7 HIGH ST 43.70
PJS 160000 91264 8 HIGH ST 43.36
PJS 160000 91270 9 HIGH ST 42.68
PJS 160000 91265 10 HIGH ST 35.25
PJS 160000 91269 11 HIGH ST 35.25
PJS 160000 91266 14 HIGH ST 39.64
PJS 160000 91268 17 HIGH ST 46.40
PJS 160000 91267 20 HIGH ST 35.25
PJS 160000 90633 SCC 661.88
PJS 160000 90249 LIBRARY 919.89
PJS 160000 90517 TOWN HALL 497.87

VENDOR TOTAL 2,518.74

VITTOZZI JRH 160082 022023VITTOZZI 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - YOGA 210.00

VENDOR TOTAL 210.00

VP SUPPLY CORP. PJS 160024 5254630 LIGHTS 675.42
PJS 159857 5245141 BULBS,BREAKERS, WIRE 959.20
PJS 159802 5243834 LIGHT BULBS 323.76
PJS 159802 5243835 TOILET PARTS 131.51
PJS 160005 5254665 FLUORESCENT BULBS 59.74
PJS 159707 5236370 POLE BOX 79.25

VENDOR TOTAL 2,228.88

W. B. MASON CO., INC. RMN 159995 236031132 GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 49.77
RMN 159995 236065716 GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 5.70



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 32

PAGE 32

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 55.47

WAGSTAFF JRH 160076 022023WAGSTAFF 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - INDOO 700.00

VENDOR TOTAL 700.00

WEGMANS FOOD MARKETS INC JRH 159925 012023WEGMANS FOOD & SUPPLIES 762.09
JRH 159973 022023WEGMANSSENIORS SENIORS FOOD FROM WEGMANS 425.07

VENDOR TOTAL 1,187.16

WERNER JRH 160077 022023WERNER 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - PIANO 422.10

VENDOR TOTAL 422.10

WILLIAMSON LAW BOOK BWL 159883 195259 PARKING TICKETS CUSTOM 4 PART 827.32

VENDOR TOTAL 827.32

WISSET JRH 160078 022023WISSET 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - TAP & 627.70

VENDOR TOTAL 627.70

WON-DOOR CORPORATION PJS 159798 276177 FIRE DOOR INSPECTIONS - LIBRARY 424.00

VENDOR TOTAL 424.00

WOODCRAFT PJS 160014 2036540 WOODSHOP TOOLS 391.91

VENDOR TOTAL 391.91

WRIGHT JRH 160079 022023DWRIGHT 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - SOCCE 267.75



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 33

PAGE 33

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

WRIGHT JRH 159852 0123 SENIORS HIGHLANDS CHORUS & NIA FITNESS C 420.00

VENDOR TOTAL 687.75

ZHANG JRH 160080 022023ZHANG 2023 FEBRUARY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT - JUNIO 980.00

VENDOR TOTAL 980.00

ZIMMERMAN PJS 159912 2184 WOOD CHIP SPREADER RENTAL 3,600.00

VENDOR TOTAL 3,600.00

REPORT TOTAL 828,939.54

END OF REPORT



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 1

PAGE 1

PREPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

AETNA INC. BWL 159668 41780519 FEBRUARY HEALTH BILL 17,026.32

VENDOR TOTAL 17,026.32

ASSOCIATION OF TOWNS OF NEW YORK STATE BWL 159730 2023 DUES 2023 ASSOCIATION DUES 1,650.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,650.00

BRIGHTON FIRE DISTRICT BWL 159703 2023 TAX LEVY 2023 TAX LEVY PAYMENT 684,680.31

VENDOR TOTAL 684,680.31

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS AM 159675 141705201011423 BUSINESS CLASS DIGITAL ADAPTERS 1/17/23- 42.16
AM 159781 142206901012123 FIBER INTERNET 50MBPS & 5 STATIC IPS - 0 540.00

VENDOR TOTAL 582.16

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY, INC. BWL 159805 64338830101 PUMP STATIONS 79.80
PJS 159817 64419301701 AUTUMN WOODS 181.56
PJS 159817 64406699901 DOWNING DRIVE 1.01
PJS 159817 64394936801 529 MARSH ROAD 65.03
PJS 159817 64419301401 POINCIANA DRIVE 7.30
PJS 159817 64419300601 3950 EAST AVE 0.00
PJS 159818 64419316601 SCC 2,429.41
PJS 159818 64419265001 PARKS 95.92
PJS 159818 64419255201 KINGS BEND 10.11
PJS 159818 64419302501 625 MARSH ROAD 0.00
PJS 159818 64419234701 631 MARSH ROAD 0.00

VENDOR TOTAL 2,870.14

DEL 3750 MONROE AVENUE ASSOCIATES LLC BWL 159708 COURT - FEB FEBRUARY COURT RENT 8,952.45

VENDOR TOTAL 8,952.45



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 2

PAGE 2

PREPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

EXCELLUS BWL 159783 34129151 SUBGROUP 2 65.10
BWL 159783 34128908 SUBGROUP 3 46.50
BWL 159783 34130023 SUBGROUP 4 23.25
BWL 159783 34129486 SUBGROUP 5 23.25
BWL 159783 34128934 SUBGROUP 1 60.45
BWL 159783 34129185 SUBGROUP 6 46.50
BWL 159783 34130050 SUBGROUP 7 60.45
BWL 159783 34129624 SUBGROUP 8 60.45
BWL 159783 34129489 SUBGROUP 9 4.65
BWL 159783 34129498 SUBGROUP 10 69.75
BWL 159783 34129579 SUBGROUP 11 13.95
BWL 159783 34129752 SUBGROUP 12 283.65
BWL 159783 34128953 SUBGROUP 13 83.70
BWL 159783 34128660 SUBGROUP 14 9.30

VENDOR TOTAL 850.95

FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE COMPANY OF NY BWL 159782 165637917 EYE MED VISION FEBRUARY 456.08

VENDOR TOTAL 456.08

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS AM 159758 01/22/6431-052517-6 IT DEPT EMERGENCY PHONE SERVICE 01/22/23 61.30
PJS 159814 012223 HWY EMISS HWY EMISSIONS 60.28
PJS 159816 012223 DPW FAX DPW - FAX 61.27
PJS 159820 585-248-3897-052517-6 PSD FIRE SECURITY 60.58
PJS 159820 585-248-2520-052517-6 PARKS FIRE SECURITY 60.10
PJS 159823 585-248-6202-052517-6 TOWN HALL FIRE SECURITY 395.83
PJS 159823 585-248-6205-052517-6 HIGHWAY FIRE SECURITY 60.10
PJS 159823 585-586-4739-052517-6 SCC FIRE SECURITY 91.44
PJS 159823 585-385-3241-052517-6 LIBRARY FIRE SECURITY 0.00
PJS 159823 585-198-6080-060617-6 COUR FIRE SECURITY 61.00
PJS 159824 585-100-1313-010717-6 PUMP STATIONS 593.73
PJS 159824 585-218-9325-061517-6 AUTUMN WOODS 53.12
VN 159848 01222023 JANUARY 2023 - PHONE BILL 61.05

VENDOR TOTAL 1,619.80

MUTUAL OF OMAHA BWL 159777 1474866687 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE PREMIUM 3,402.58



Run date: 22-FEB-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 3

PAGE 3

PREPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 3,402.58

MVP HEALTH CARE BWL 159667 17679425 FEBRUARY HEALTH CARE BILL 172,791.40

VENDOR TOTAL 172,791.40

PITTSFORD FIRE DISTRICT BWL 159701 2023 TAX LEVY 2023 TAX LEVY PAYMENT 2,428,400.00

VENDOR TOTAL 2,428,400.00

PITTSFORD VOL. AMBULANCE BWL 159702 2023 TAX LEVY 2023 TAX LEVY PAYMENT 300,000.00

VENDOR TOTAL 300,000.00

ROCHESTER GAS & ELECTRIC BWL 159727 17900245567 MONTHLY STREET LIGHTING PYMT 7,014.58
BWL 159778 17900245637 ELECTRIC & GAS TOWNWIDE 9,212.72
PJS 159806 11510599572 631 MARSH ROAD - RGE 266.77

VENDOR TOTAL 16,494.07

TOWN - VILLAGE OF EAST ROCHESTER BWL 159704 2023 TAX LEVY 2023 TAX LEVY PAYMENT 20,797.00

VENDOR TOTAL 20,797.00

VERIZON WIRELESS PJS 159669 9924980661 MONTHLY CELL PHONE CHARGES 494.68

VENDOR TOTAL 494.68

REPORT TOTAL 3,661,067.94

END OF REPORT



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !"��#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,!����������(+-*'�%&'(! )*(+&*(,�./!�.0#123)��45#66-78'�9&:;(!#;'��<-*'�9&:;(! =>?6&;�@(&*!�������)(*>-,�=*-A!���9-!��� )&B(���-C��5�DEFGHIFJ��KHELMHIKD��KJEDJJINL��FENJDIKJ��OEKDJIJD��HELLLILL��GEJDFIGF� �KLMEKLLILL��JLLEHMFILL��KOMEGMMILL��KHHENGDILL��KNGEFGLILL��JDELLLILL��GDEOLLILL��PQ 5�� "����������Q�5P�PR��������P�5�"����"QRSS�����������""�S��� Q��5�S����������������SQ��P��5���������P������Q��������5Q"5"�P������ 5� ����Q��������"Q���������5 QP�������5��������"�Q�55������S�Q�S������5�������"QSP5�������RQ �P�����5��������5QS5���������Q���������Q��������"Q 5������"PQ��������" QS�������SQ����������T����T����T����T����T����T����T��������"�����������"�����������"�����������"�����������"���"�������"
����KLKL
����KKKL
����KNNL
����KNHL
����KHKL
����KHNL
����KHHL�U�V�LLLK W���	XY��Z�
�����[�X	
�����\Z������������Z��	]���	��̂ Ẑ���_���	]���
�	����	�������X�����
����
����XZ
���X̀ ���YY������ �KLMEKLLILL��JLLEDHKIOM��KOMEMOKIMG��KHHENGDILL��KNGEFGLILL��JDELLLILL��GDEOLLILL�����Q��������"Q���������5 QP�������5��������"�Q5� �SR���S�Q�S������5�������5Q����R5����RQ �P�����5��������5QS5���������Q���������Q��������"Q 5������"PQ��������" QS�������SQ������� �KGEDLDIMF��JKENDLIFF��NDEMNOIHO��KGEHFMIHN��KGEDHOIDO��HELLLILL��GEMFJINL���5QP�P�R ����������Q��5�S5����5�S5���SQ�� �S ���PQ���������������� ��P����Q����  ���������Q�R��""���"Q�"��"����������Q�SS�� ���Q��������5QR"�� ���"��"�� �OLEHONIHN��HGOEJMKILF��KMOELMNINM��KKDEFDLIMF��KKLEKKLINK��JJELLLILL��GNENKGIFL�� RQ�S������"Q����������RQR P��5���P"��5�����Q"SS�S ���R�QP S�P ��5�������"QPP��" ��S"Q" ������5���������Q  P�5R����5QR5S�5S���Q���������Q"5��R���""Q��������"�Q�5P����� QS5 �R�� �LILL��HMHIOM��MMING��LILL��LILL��LILL��LILL���������������������������R��SR��������������RR��5������������������������������������������������������� �OLEHONIHN��HGOELODIKN��KMFEOOMILK��KKDEFDLIMF��KKLEKKLINK��JJELLLILL��GNENKGIFL�� RQ�S������"Q����������RQR P��5���P"��5�����Q��R������R�QP S�P ��5�������"QP�R�����S"Q" ������5���������Q  P�5R����5QR5S�5S���Q���������Q"5��R���""Q��������"�Q�5P����� QS5 �R�� �KJIFL��KLIHL��KJILG��KKIGG��KNIGK��MIHF��OIFN���5�� �������� �5���"5��S�����""���"��S��������R�"������5"����������� ������S5��������� � 5��R�� �����5"����"R�
����KLKL
����KKKL
����KNNL
����KNHL
����KHKL
����KHNL
����KHHL �����[�X	
�����\Z������������Z��	]���	��̂ Ẑ���_���	]���
�	����	�������X�����
����
����XZ
���X̀ ���YY������)2<a1#��<2b0c2<�������������ca19#c9d#��e�$0<c�23)21<2���)2<a1#��<2b0c2<�������������2fd0)$219�e�c#)09#�ad9�#@����ca19#c9d#��e�$0<c�23)21<2���)2<a1#��<2b0c2<�������������2fd0)$219�e�c#)09#�ad9�#@����ca19#c9d#��e�$0<c�23)21<2���)2<a1#��<2b0c2<�������������2fd0)$219�e�c#)09#�ad9�#@����ca19#c9d#��e�$0<c�23)21<2���)2<a1#��<2b0c2<�������������2fd0)$219�e�c#)09#�ad9�#@����ca19#c9d#��e�$0<c�23)21<2���ca19#c9d#��e�$0<c�23)21<2���)2<a1#��<2b0c2<�������������ca19#c9d#��e�$0<c�23)21<2��� _�
�XVgU���V[UVh�� _�
�Xi�UT������V�V _�
Z������V�V[T�T�i��U��I�̂���j���T������V�V ��khk�T�[UVh�� _�
��iUlm���V _�
XnTk�Tm��[T�T�i� ���i������I[T�T�i�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !"��#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,!����������(+-*'�%&'(! )*(+&*(,�./!�.0#123)��45#66-78'�9&:;(!#;'��<-*'�9&:;(! =>?6&;�@(&*!�������)(*>-,�=*-A!���9-!��� )&B(���-C��5�DEFGHEIJK��LILL��DHFJDMIHD��EFGNHIOL��DNFJLMIMN��LILL��LILL� �ELHFODOILL��HOFLLLILL��ELHFLDHILL��NOFLOJILL��EJGFJLLILL��ELFLLLILL��OLLILL����PQ���" ���������R �RR����������PR���"����S"�R"������RS���P�SQ�R���������Q Q�5 ��5P5QR� 5����������P "����������������������� �� RP" 5�����5���������P5��������5P���������R�PQQ�������P����������P�5������"RP��"������5�������5PQ����������PQ��������P����������"P ���������P��������5��������P����������T����T����T����T����T����T����T������������"���"�����������"�����������"�����������"���"���"���"
����DHOO
����DHKO
����DJDL
����DJEL
����DJHL
����DJJL
����DJOL�U�V�LLLD W���	XY��Z�
X������	�	�
����X	
�����������Y�	[X���	��\��	�����Y��W����	��W�Y�������	���	
��]X�XW�]��� �ELHFNNOILL��HOFLLLILL��ELHFLDHILL��NKFHHNILL��EJGFJKMIKL��EOFJHMILL��OLLILL��� RP" 5�����5���������PQ �������5P���������R�PQQ�������P����������P�5������"RP��"������5�������SP  ���������PQ��������P����������"P SR�S����5P"�R�����5��������P������� �DMFKMHING��EFGOLILE��EEFMDNINH��MFHLEINJ��EDFLHGILJ��LILL��LILL���RP�� ��"��������"S5�5"���P 5��������PR��������S"�R"��Q���" �� PQ�������������QR��"���RP"�"�"S����������PQ���5S������������������� �DGHFGKDIHE��HEFDJMIMG��DGLFLMNIHK��OGFLHHIHN��EEKFJJDINN��EOFJHMILL��OLLILL���S�P�QQ� Q��5���������P��"�"Q����P�"R�R ���QRPS5��SR��Q�5��Q��RPS�R�5���"�P5R��SR���5�������SP� R�5S�����P� 5�5����P�����������P�5Q������5P"�R�����5��������P������� �LILL��LILL��LILL��EFEGEILL��KMIKL��OFJHMILL��LILL���������������������������������������������������������P� ������������������SR�S���5P"�R���������������� �DGHFGKDIHE��HEFDJMIMG��DGLFLMNIHK��OOFKODIHN��EEKFHNDIMN��ELFLLLILL��OLLILL���S�P�QQ� Q��5���������P��"�"Q����P�"R�R ���QRPS5��SR��Q�5��Q��RPS�R�5���"�P5R��SR���5�������"PR�S�5S�����P� 5�5����P�����������P�SQ�"�����P��������5��������P������� �MIKE��GIDJ��DDIEM��DHIGE��GIJK��LILL��LILL�����������������" �� ��"�����"����S�"R��Q��R���S�5����������� S�� �""�������� �Q��������������������
����DHOO
����DHKO
����DJDL
����DJEL
����DJHL
����DJJL
����DJOL
����DJNL X������	�	�
����X	
�����������Y�	[X���	��\��	�����Y��W����	��W�Y�������)2<̂ 1#��<2_0̀2<�������������2ab0)$219�c�̀#)09#�b̂9�#@����`̂ 19#̀ 9b#��c�$0<̀ �23)21<2���`̂ 19#̀ 9b#��c�$0<̀ �23)21<2���)2<̂ 1#��<2_0̀2<�������������2ab0)$219�c�̀#)09#�b̂9�#@����`̂ 19#̀ 9b#��c�$0<̀ �23)21<2���)2<̂ 1#��<2_0̀2<�������������2ab0)$219�c�̀#)09#�b̂9�#@����`̂ 19#̀ 9b#��c�$0<̀ �23)21<2���)2<̂ 1#��<2_0̀2<�������������2ab0)$219�c�̀#)09#�b̂9�#@����`̂ 19#̀ 9b#��c�$0<̀ �23)21<2���`̂ 19#̀ 9b#��c�$0<̀ �23)21<2���`̂ 19#̀ 9b#��c�$0<̀ �23)21<2���`̂ 19#̀ 9b#��c�$0<̀ � \�
�XVdU���VeUVf�� \�
�Xg�UT������V�V \�
Z������V�VeT�T�g��U��I�]���h���T������V�V ��ifi�T�eUVf�� \�
��gUjk���V \�
XlTi�Tk��eT�T�g� ���g������IeT�T�g�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !"��#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,!����������(+-*'�%&'(! )*(+&*(,�./!�.0#123)��45#66-78'�9&:;(!#;'��<-*'�9&:;(! =>?6&;�@(&*!�������)(*>-,�=*-A!���9-!��� )&B(���-C��5�DEDD��FDGFDHEII��JGKLDEML��NGKJNENJ��FOGKNKEFH��DEDD��DEDD��DEDD� �IGDDDEDD��FHMGKIDEDD��FMLGFLIEDD��HDGDDDEDD��KJMGIFIEDD��FKLGDDDEDD��IGJDDEDD��OGDDDEDD���PQ PP�� ����������R������ ��5��� QPSR����� Q�P � P��� QSP � ��� �"�����"Q R����������������������������� ��"RQ�5�������Q���������PQ�S������5Q���������R�Q�5������S�Q����������RQ  5������Q5��������5SQR�S�������5Q���������QP�������"Q��������RQ5���������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T������������"�������"���"�����������"���"���"���"���"
����IOHD
����IOJD
����IHFD
����IHMD
����IHND
����IJID
����IJFD
����IJKD�U�V�DDDI W���	XY��Z�
	���	
��[X�XW�[����Z\Y�����	]�\Z�Y
��W����	XY�[X�Y��W
X�X��	�������WZ�XYY��X��
����Z	X���[Z�����XY�X�����X����
Z��Ẑ
W�[����_�YX�[��	���	�̀ ��Xa �IGDDDEDD��FHMGKFKENJ��FMLGLFMEDH��HDGDDDEDD��OJHGFJKEIL��FKLGDDDEDD��IGJDDEDD��OGDDDEDD���"RQ�5�������Q���������PQ�R�� P��5Q���������R�Q5�R��S��S�Q����������RQ  5������Q� ��S����55Q��S�5"����5Q���������QP�������"Q��������RQ5������ �DEDD��KDGLMKEDJ��ILGLMDEMM��NGKJNENJ��OKGMDKEFO��DEDD��IGHLDEDD��DEDD����Q�R��5���������5���5P��5R5�� ���"QPP5�"P�� Q�P � P��� Q"� ����� R"������"Q�P�� P���������QS5������������SQ�5��� � �IGDDDEDD��FKHGMLDEND��FLJGJLHEFJ��LIGHDIEII��OLFGLNJEJI��FKLGDDDEDD��FLDEDD��OGDDDEDD����RQ�RR�5����Q��������� Q5R������"Q"�"�R����55Q5���5R��5�QS���������PQ""S�RR���Q��R�"P���"�Q �5�S5����5Q���������5������"Q���������Q""R�P�� �DEDD��DEDD��MDENL��DEDD��JNGKFDEHD��DEDD��DEDD��DEDD��������������������������R�� 5��������������������P Q����S�������������������������� �IGDDDEDD��FKHGMLDEND��FLJGNNLEOO��LIGHDIEII��KLOGFHJEKI��FKLGDDDEDD��FLDEDD��OGDDDEDD����RQ�RR�5����Q��������� Q5R������"Q"�"�R����55Q"S��R���5�QS���������PQ""S�RR���Q��R�"P���"�Q5�5��5����5Q���������5������"Q���������Q""R�P�� �DEDD��IIEOO��LEHL��IOEDD��NENI��DEDD��NHENO��DEDD������S����������S������5���5�5"���"��������P5���R�"R��5�S"�������� S� "�������� ��SP�
����IOHD
����IOJD
����IHFD
����IHMD
����IHND
����IJID
����IJFD
����IJKD
����IJLD 	���	
��[X�XW�[����Z\Y�����	]�\Z�Y
��W����	XY�[X�Y��W
X�X��	�������WZ�XYY��X��
����Z	X���[Z�����XY�X�����X����
Z��Ẑ
W�[����_�YX�[�23)21<2���)2<b1#��<2c0d2<�������������2ef0)$219�g�d#)09#�bf9�#@����db19#d9f#��g�$0<d�23)21<2���)2<b1#��<2c0d2<�������������db19#d9f#��g�$0<d�23)21<2���db19#d9f#��g�$0<d�23)21<2���)2<b1#��<2c0d2<�������������2ef0)$219�g�d#)09#�bf9�#@����db19#d9f#��g�$0<d�23)21<2���db19#d9f#��g�$0<d�23)21<2���db19#d9f#��g�$0<d�23)21<2���db19#d9f#��g�$0<d�23)21<2���db19#d9f#��g�$0<d� �̀
�XVhU���V\UVi�� �̀
�Xj�UT������V�V �̀
Z������V�V\T�T�j��U��E�[���k���T������V�V ��lil�T�\UVi�� �̀
��jUmn���V �̀
XoTl�Tn��\T�T�j� ���j������E\T�T�j�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !"��#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,!����������(+-*'�%&'(! )*(+&*(,�./!�.0#123)��45#66-78'�9&:;(!#;'��<-*'�9&:;(! =>?6&;�@(&*!�������)(*>-,�=*-A!���9-!��� )&B(�"�-C��5�DEDD��FGFFDEDD��DEDD��HIGHJKEHL��IGIDMEKN��KKNEIH��FGDDLEKK��FGFDDEDD� �MGFDDEDD��NIOGKFDEDD��NFDGDDDEDD��JFJGLNNEDD��NOLGFHDEDD��NMGDDDEDD��MDGDDDEDD��JJGDDDEDD��5P55�������������QP"R���Q�� 5�"S����PS���  �� P �R��������������������� "��"PS� �����S"�S���5P5��������S5���� �� SP�5�������5�P��������"QQPQ ������"PQ�������� 5P��S������S�P�S�������P"5������SP�������� P��������Q"P��������QP��������QQP���������P"���������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T��������"�����������"�������"�������"�������"���"���"
����NOFD
����NOIO
����NOOD
����KJKD
����LNKD
����LLND
����LFND
����HKND�U�V�DDDN W���	XY��Z�
�	���	�[��X\Z��YX������
������W���[�Z���
�XY�	�����W�WZX	
��	X��������	�Y����X��]XY�[�Z�̂ ���	_�����̂ [����X� �MGFDDEDD��KDHGFKFEDD��NFDGDDDEDD��MIHGDNOEOK��NOLGFHDEDD��KIGIONEJD��MDGDDDEDD��JJGDDDEDD����"P5�5������5�P��������"QQPQ ��������SP�SQ� Q���� P�"���Q���S�P�S�������P"5������SP5��������SP�S��Q���Q"P��������QP��������QQP���������P"������ �JGDFKEDI��IGHKIEOO��DEDD��IJGNHMENL��NJGDFIEHF��IGDJJENJ��MGFDLEFH��NNGDDDEDD�� P"� �SS��������5"P��S�RQ������5�����P �5� Q���QP�5 �"5�������������� P�QQ��Q��RP�Q��" ���"���Q����P���������S5���� �NGHHMEOK��NOJGDOJEDN��NFDGDDDEDD��JOMGIMKEMO��NMMGHINEFF��KDGIKFEHH��JKGHOJEHJ��FFGDDDEDD���SQP�SQ������5�P��������"��PQR���"���� P  5��5���RQP��5������RQP����55���P"5������SP5���������P��5�""��5QPQ�R�5���5P 5 �S"��55P���������P��5���� �DEDD��NFGKMFEDD��DEDD��NFIGLFHEJK��DEDD��HGNJMEJD��DEDD��DEDD���5P�R5�������������������5P�RS�Q"��5�P�R"�S ��������������5��������PQQR�Q�������������������������� �NGHHMEOK��NIDGIKNEDN��NFDGDDDEDD��FLOGFNIENM��NMMGHINEFF��NJGJFMEIH��JKGHOJEHJ��FFGDDDEDD��� �P ��������5�P��������"��PQR���"���PR�5�R������P�"�������RQP����55���P"5������SP��������RPQ5R� "��5QPQ�R�5���5P 5 �S"��55P���������P��5���� �IDEJO��HENK��DEDD��NDEOO��IELD��KMEOK��NDEMK��NJEJM��"��������������5R�����S���5��S�� ��Q��������������"��Q������5������5���Q�QR������R�
����NOFD
����NOIO
����NOOD
����KJKD
����LNKD
����LLND
����LFND
����HKND
����HFJD �	���	�[��X\Z��YX������
������W���[�Z���
�XY�	�����W�WZX	
��	X��������	�Y����X��]XY�[�Z�̂ ���	_����23)21<2���2̀ a0)$219�b�c#)09#�da9�#@����cd19#c9a#��b�$0<c�23)21<2���)2<d1#��<2e0c2<�������������2̀ a0)$219�b�c#)09#�da9�#@����cd19#c9a#��b�$0<c�23)21<2���)2<d1#��<2e0c2<�������������cd19#c9a#��b�$0<c�23)21<2���2̀ a0)$219�b�c#)09#�da9�#@����cd19#c9a#��b�$0<c�23)21<2���)2<d1#��<2e0c2<�������������cd19#c9a#��b�$0<c�23)21<2���cd19#c9a#��b�$0<c�23)21<2���cd19#c9a#��b�$0<c�23)21<2��� [�
�XVfU���VgUVh�� [�
�Xi�UT������V�V [�
Z������V�VgT�T�i��U��E�]���j���T������V�V ��khk�T�gUVh�� [�
��iUlm���V [�
XnTk�Tm��gT�T�i� ���i������EgT�T�i�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !"��#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,!����������(+-*'�%&'(! )*(+&*(,�./!�.0#123)��45#66-78'�9&:;(!#;'��<-*'�9&:;(! =>?6&;�@(&*!�������)(*>-,�=*-A!���9-!��� )&B(�5�-C��5�DEFGHH��FIHJJGKJ��LIKELGMM��DIDFKGDE��MDINDEGMN��HGHH��MOIKKMGOM� �MILHHGHH��OKIOHLGHH��JHIMDJGHH��LHIHHHGHH��MOMIDENGHH��NHHGHH��DKOILEHGHH��5P�� ����������� ��Q ��������"PQR"������P�5Q��R��SP��������������SP��R�������������PS R�����5P� ��5 ��"5P�SS�55���� � 5����PS�5��S� �SSP��"�����5��������P���������SP��������5"P�� �����"�P���������� P"�������5�������5�P�Q���������������Q�P����������"P"R������Q��PRR5�����5P��������"��P����������T����T����T����T����T����T����T������������"�������"���"�����������"���"�������"�����������"
����LFOH
����FHMH
����FMND
����FMJD
����OLMH
����OFMH
����OKKD�U�V�HHHM W���	XY��Z�
�[\����X��Z��	�����
������[�W[�X\�[�W[�X\�WX	XW���	����Y�W[���W�Z]Y����\�̂��	X�����	̂ ����	�W	X_����	�XW��W	��	�X����X
_�����	X���� �MILHHGHH��OKIOHLGHH��EEIKDFGHH��LHIHHHGHH��MOMIDENGHH��NHHGHH��DKOILEHGHH��SSP��"�����5��������P��������"�PQRQ�����55PR� �����"�P���������� P"�������5�������5�P�Q���������������Q�P����������"P"R������Q��PRR5�����5P��������"��P������� �DEFGHH��KINONGJM��MKIOKOGLE��DIDFKGDE��MFINOOGDL��HGHH��DKIFDNGNL��QP�5 �"�����������5�"�����P����"���5P5S���R���P�5Q��R��RP��������������SP�SS��"���������QP�����5����P�R��RR��SQP5RQ��5��S����5��"RP�Q���"� �MIMHFGHH��OHIDLHGME��JDIHLJGFM��NKIKLDGKM��MLFIEDOGKO��NHHGHH��DLJIEOOGOO��5RP�"5�S���5�������SR"�5R����PS ��S���5�P�S"�R����QPQ"��Q���RRP"�������5�������"SP����QS�����������5"PSSR�S5��R"P�RQ�����SS�P�RQ�S5��"P�Q �S5���Q�P � �QS� �HGHH��HGHH��MHILOOGLD��HGHH��HGHH��HGHH��HGHH�������������������� P���������P��"�"�������������������������������������������������������������� �MIMHFGHH��OHIDLHGME��KMIFJDGHE��NKIKLDGKM��MLFIEDOGKO��NHHGHH��DLJIEOOGOO��5RP�"5�S���5�������SR"�5R����P55��S���" P����"R���QPQ"��Q���RRP"�������5�������"SP����QS�����������5"PSSR�S5��R"P�RQ�����SS�P�RQ�S5��"P�Q �S5���Q�P � �QS� �DMGHK��MHGJE��MKGKN��FGOL��EGFN��HGHH��EGEF�����S �����������5"���Q�SS��R�R5��5�S"�� ���������������S������������ ��R�Q5��R��5�����"������SQ�
����LFOH
����FHMH
����FMND
����FMJD
����OLMH
����OFMH
����OKKD
����KHDH �[\����X��Z��	�����
������[�W[�X\�[�W[�X\�WX	XW���	����Y�W[���W�Z]Y����\�̂��	X�����	̂ ����	�W	X_����	�XW��W)2<̀ 1#��<2a0b2<�������������2cd0)$219�e�b#)09#�d̀9�#@����b̀ 19#b9d#��e�$0<b�23)21<2���2cd0)$219�e�b#)09#�d̀9�#@����b̀ 19#b9d#��e�$0<b�23)21<2���b̀ 19#b9d#��e�$0<b�23)21<2���)2<̀ 1#��<2a0b2<�������������2cd0)$219�e�b#)09#�d̀9�#@����b̀ 19#b9d#��e�$0<b�23)21<2���b̀ 19#b9d#��e�$0<b�23)21<2���)2<̀ 1#��<2a0b2<�������������b̀ 19#b9d#��e�$0<b�23)21<2���)2<̀ 1#��<2a0b2<�������������2cd0)$219�e�b#)09#�d̀9�#@����b̀ 19#b9d#��e�$0<b� \�
�XVfU���V]UVg�� \�
�Xh�UT������V�V \�
Z������V�V]T�T�h��U��G�_���i���T������V�V ��jgj�T�]UVg�� \�
��hUkl���V \�
XmTj�Tl��]T�T�h� ���h������G]T�T�h�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !"��#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,!����������(+-*'�%&'(! )*(+&*(,�./!�.0#123)��45#66-78'�9&:;(!#;'��<-*'�9&:;(! =>?6&;�@(&*!�������)(*>-,�=*-A!���9-!��� )&B(�C�-D��5�EFGHIJKLF��MNGLINKOJ��PGLLNKLP��JKJJ��OGHJOKEO��JKJJ��JKJJ��ONGJHFKMH� �OGOMHGOHMKJJ��POOGIMJKJJ��ONHGIJJKJJ��OMGJJJKJJ��IEGMHMKJJ��OOPGNJJKJJ��MJJKJJ��ELGJJJKJJ���CQ��C� ���"RR������CQ5RS�� �� Q����" �����������������Q R5� ���������5�R�����������������Q�RC�5R� �5S�Q���������Q"���������SQS���������CQ���������Q���������5Q���������"QC"5�����C��������Q�5�������� Q��������5�������S"Q����������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T������������"�������"���"�����������"���"���"���"
����EJIJ
����EOOJ
����EOLJ
����EIEJ
����EMOJ
����EMMJ
����PJHJ
����POFJ�U�V�JJJO W���	XY��Z�
	��	�X����X
[�����	X�����X	\��YX]W	�Z�
��̂	��	�X��������	�_X�
������	�������̀����	�X���Y�_	X�������a�	��[���XY�_�X	
	��Z���̂�WX	_XW�
	X��XW� �OGOMHGOHMKJJ��PFLGJJNKLN��ONHGIJJKJJ��OMGJJJKJJ��IEGMHMKJJ��OOPGNJJKJJ��MJJKJJ��EMGFMEKMJ��5S�Q���������Q"��������R�Q" ��"�����CQ���������Q���������5Q���������"QC"5�����C��������Q�5�������� Q��������5�������S5QC5S�5�� �OOEGMPHKHL��PPGJFPKHP��OOGFNHKFI��OGHJIKHJ��IGPMMKLF��PMKJJ��JKJJ��ONGHLLKOO��5�Q�5������"RR������"Q��C� C����Q�CR�C����S�������QR���R����Q "��S������������SC�� 5�������������QR""���� �OGJLOGFJMKJF��EEMGHNLKLM��OIEGMFJKNP��ONGJHEKOJ��ILGENHKML��OOPGIOMKJJ��MJJKJJ��FOGEONKNH��5�SQSCC�  ���QR��������5CQ�CC�5S����"QC���� ���QR���������Q�RS�������Q �������C��������Q�� ��"���� Q��5�����5�������C�QS����R� �JKJJ��MLGPNLKMN��JKJJ��JKJJ��JKJJ��JKJJ��JKJJ��OGFLEKMJ��������������5"Q �"�5����������������������������������������������������QC"S�5�� �OGJLOGFJMKJF��EIOGJHHKHI��OIEGMFJKNP��ONGJHEKOJ��ILGENHKML��OOPGIOMKJJ��MJJKJJ��FJGJFMKPH��5�SQSCC�  ���QR����������Q"����"����"QC���� ���QR���������Q�RS�������Q �������C��������Q�� ��"���� Q��5�����5�������C�Q�C5� R� �OJKOL��OJKOH��PKNF��OIKFH��OJKNM��JKJE��JKJJ��OPKLN��R��"�����SR�����S �� ��C�� �""�����CR�����5"����������5������S��������� �"��
����EJIJ
����EOOJ
����EOLJ
����EIEJ
����EMOJ
����EMMJ
����PJHJ
����POFJ
����PMLJ 	��	�X����X
[�����	X�����X	\��YX]W	�Z�
��̂	��	�X��������	�_X�
������	�������̀����	�X���Y�_	X�������a�	��[���XY�_�X	
	��Z���̂�WX	_XW�23)21<2���)2<b1#��<2c0d2<�������������2ef0)$219�g�d#)09#�bf9�#@����db19#d9f#��g�$0<d�23)21<2���)2<b1#��<2c0d2<�������������db19#d9f#��g�$0<d�23)21<2���db19#d9f#��g�$0<d�23)21<2���)2<b1#��<2c0d2<�������������2ef0)$219�g�d#)09#�bf9�#@����db19#d9f#��g�$0<d�23)21<2���db19#d9f#��g�$0<d�23)21<2���db19#d9f#��g�$0<d�23)21<2���db19#d9f#��g�$0<d�23)21<2��� ]�
�XVhU���V_UVi�� ]�
�Xj�UT������V�V ]�
Z������V�V_T�T�j��U��K�[���k���T������V�V ��lil�T�_UVi�� ]�
��jUmn���V ]�
XoTl�Tn��_T�T�j� ���j������K_T�T�j�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !"��#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,!����������(+-*'�%&'(! )*(+&*(,�./!�.0#123)��45#66-78'�9&:;(!#;'��<-*'�9&:;(! =>?6&;�@(&*!�������)(*>-,�=*-A!���9-!��� )&B(�C�-D��5�EFGHGIJK��LHFMKEIEE��MHFNOMIKN��PMOIOO��NMNILH��OIOO��MJNINN��PHFLHPIHP��PPOILH� �MOGFLMEIOO��KOOFOOOIOO��HEMFOOOIOO��LNFOOOIOO��MFOOOIOO��EFOOOIOO��JFNHMIOO��NFOEEFOOOIOO��EFOOOIOO��5QR�R�S"�������������� �Q�"5�55����Q����"���C����������� ����������S������C�Q �C��C��CC�� �������������� ����Q��������5�Q��������5SQ �5�����"��Q���������5�Q�������� �Q���������Q��������5Q��������SQ���������Q�55Q��������5Q�������� 5Q���������Q�C5�������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T������������"��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���S���C
����LEKO
����GONO
����GOHO
����GOKO
����GOKE
����GOEO
����GOEE
����GOJO
����GOLG�U�V�OOON W���	XY��Z�

	X��XW���X���	���	�[�������XY����Z	��\��	]�	����[����X����Y�������Z	X���Z��[�Y�\[������Z	X���
��X̂ �Y��\����Z	X���_�����XY�̀X����[���I��[�Y�\���̂���������	�XY�̂��
� �MNEFGMOIOO��KOOFOOOIOO��HEMFOOOIOO��LNFOOOIOO��MFOOOIOO��EFOOOIOO��JFNHMIOO��NFOEEFOOOIOO��EFOOOIOO�����Q��������5�QS�������S�Q��������"��Q���������5�Q�������� �Q���������Q��������5Q��������SQ���������Q�55Q��������5Q�������� 5Q���������Q�C5���� �GFNHPIHO��LHFMKEIEE��HKFJGEIME��JKFMLOIOO��HLLIMP��OIOO��LHMIGK��MNHFGKJIHO��GPMIKG�� QCS5��S���������C��R"�� �Q�"5�55���"QSR5��5��S"Q� �������  ��C�������� ���R"�����QR"S�����RC��"R������������� �MOJFPLMIPO��HNJFPEKIKE��HNPFHOKIPE��NJFPMOIOO��NFJNNIPH��EFOOOIOO��EFMGGIOJ��LKNFOEHIPO��KFOMPIEN��R�Q��"�S"��5�QS�������5RQR" ��S����SQC5"�"5����CQ��"�C5���SQC��������QS���C���5Q��������5Q�RR��S�� "�Q�5��C���"Q��C�5��� 5Q���������Q�C5���� �NEFGNGIJL��OIOO��OIOO��OIOO��OIOO��OIOO��OIOO��OIOO��OIOO���������QS���������Q��R�S ������������������������������������������������������������� �NGOFLJHIOM��HNJFPEKIKE��HNPFHOKIPE��NJFPMOIOO��NFJNNIPH��EFOOOIOO��EFMGGIOJ��LKNFOEHIPO��KFOMPIEN��R�Q��"�S"��5�Q��������"SQS� �� ����SQC5"�"5����CQ��"�C5���SQC��������QS���C���5Q��������5Q�RR��S�� "�Q�5��C���"Q��C�5��� 5Q���������Q�C5���� �KIMH��MOILN��GILJ��PGIHJ��NGIKN��OIOO��NHIEL��MOIML��NGIKE�� �5R����������S������ ���R� S��CR��S���R�"������������5 ������ ���R�"5�������������
����LEKO
����GONO
����GOHO
����GOKO
����GOKE
����GOEO
����GOEE
����GOJO
����GOLG
����GPNO 
	X��XW���X���	���	�[�������XY����Z	��\��	]�	����[����X����Y�������Z	X���Z��[�Y�\[������Z	X���
��X̂ �Y��\����Z	X���_�����XY�̀X����[���I��[�Y�\���̂�������)2<a1#��<2b0c2<�������������2de0)$219�f�c#)09#�ae9�#@����ca19#c9e#��f�$0<c�23)21<2���2$)�a@22�.212=09<�������������2$)�a@22�.212=09<�������������2$)�a@22�.212=09<�������������2$)�a@22�.212=09<�������������2$)�a@22�.212=09<�������������2$)�a@22�.212=09<�������������2$)�a@22�.212=09<�������������2$)�a@22�.212=09<�������������)01c0)#��a101%2.92%12<<�����01922<9�a101%2.92%12<<������ \�
�XVgU���VÛVh�� \�
�Xi�UT������V�V \�
Z������V�VT̂�T�i��U��I�[���j���T������V�V ��khk�T�ÛVh�� \�
��iUlm���V \�
XnTk�Tm��T̂�T�i� ���i������IT̂�T�i�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !"��#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,!����������(+-*'�%&'(! )*(+&*(,�./!�.0#123)��45#66-78'�9&:;(!#;'��<-*'�9&:;(! =>?6&;�@(&*!�������)(*>-,�=*-A!���9-!��� )&B(� �-C��5�DEFGHIJKEF� �LLGMNHGFOEKJJ��JKJJ��JKJJ��IGJJJKJJ� �NDGHMFKJJ��HGJFDGMFJKJJ��LLMGDJJKJJ��������PQ������� ��Q�5RQS5��������SQR���������T����T����T����P���P
����IMLJ
����IIJL
����IIFJ�U�V�JJJL�U�V�JJJL W���	XY��Z�
��	�XY�[��
�����	�Z�
��	X����	��	X����	�����X���XY�	�\���� �LHGJNEGIDOKJO��NDGHMFKJJ��HGJFDGMFJKJJ��MDGLOJKLN���Q�5RQS5������SRQ�"��� � �LGDHJGNHOKOM��JKJJ��OFOGHNDKFN��IGJJJKJJ��"5"Q� R�5 ��PQ������� �LJGODEGLEIKFM��NDGHMFKJJ��LGDJHGODEKOH��DMGLOJKLN���QR��Q"R��"���RSQ�"��� � �EDMGHNMKML��JKJJ��JKJJ��JKJJ������������� �LJGJIFGNFLKND��NDGHMFKJJ��LGDJHGODEKOH��DMGLOJKLN���QR��Q"R��"���RSQ�"��� � �LEKOL��JKJJ��HHKJI��LLKNH������P����� ��
����IMLJ
����IIJL
����IIFJ ��	�XY�[��
�����	�Z�
��	X����	��	X����	�����X���XY�	�\����W���	XY��Z�
0192=]1%�9#1<=2<��0192=]1%�9#1<=2<�� �̂
�XV_U���V[UV̀�� �̂
�Xa�UT������V�V �̂
Z������V�V[T�T�a��U��K�b���c���T������V�V ��d̀d�T�[UV̀�� �̂
��aUef���V �̂
XgTd�Tf��[T�T�a� ���a������K[T�T�a�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !"��#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,!����������(+-*'�%&'(! )*(+&*(,�./!�.0#123)��45#66-78'�9&:;(!#;'��<-*'�9&:;(! =>?6&;�@(&*!�������)(*>-,�=*-A!���9-!��� )&B(�C�-D��5�EFEE��EFEE��GHIJKLFMM��EFEE��JJFNJ��GKIHMGFHH��EFEE��HOIJGPFJK��OIELLFMG� �MLIJEEFEE��JEIEEEFEE��OHPIPJEFEE��OJEFEE��GINEEFEE��OLJINNLFEE��GMPILEEFEE��NEIEEEFEE��JEIEEEFEE����������������Q�� �R����������Q�� �� ��������55� 5����QR����C��������"5C�R�����������Q5�R�5"���Q�SS�C�� �CSQ5�������5�Q��������� �Q��"�����R5�������SQRSS������5�������Q ��������� Q�RS����� ��������RQ���������CRQS������� �Q��������5�Q����������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T��������"�����������"���"���"�����������"���"��� ��� 
����HMNM
����HMME
����OLGE
����KJLE
����NEHE
����NEGE
����NHLE
����MEHE
����MEOE�U�V�EEEG �W	��������X�
X��YW������
������Z���[�W���[������������\[����W�]����Z�YW����Z	��X���̂�ZW	_WZ���W���	���	�̀ �������WY����X	��[��	a�	����̀ ����W���� �GOOIELEFEE��JEIEEEFEE��OHNIPONFEE��OJEFEE��GINEEFEE��KHLIKNPFLN��GMMILEEFEE��NEIEEEFEE��JEIEEEFEE�����Q�S������5�Q��������� �Q��"�����R5�������RQR5"������5�������Q ��������� Q�RS����� ������� RQS���S ���CCQS������� �Q��������5�Q������� �EFEE��EFEE��OGINLMFKG��EFEE��MNFLE��OPIKGNFKK��EFEE��HOIJGPFJK��KILNEFHK����������������Q5�S��"������55���Q����R���������C �S����SQSS��55��������RS5� C����������Q5�R�5"��"QS ���"� �GOOIELEFEE��JEIEEEFEE��GNJINLNFJN��OJEFEE��GIPEHFKE��OPMIEJMFGK��GMMILEEFEE��LLIKPGFKL��KJIOHMFNL�����Q�S������5�Q���������"CQR�R� S��S� �"5���5Q5����R���5�������QR���"����C�Q"���"5�� ������� SQ "5�RC���CCQS�������SSQ"R��"S��"5Q��C� S� �HOLIJLEFEE��EFEE��LLLFEE��EFEE��EFEE��JHIEJHFLN��GIEEEFEE��EFEE��EFEE����SQ5S������������������������SSS�����������������������������5�Q�5��S ���Q������������������� �MLIJEEFEE��JEIEEEFEE��GNJIGEGFJN��OJEFEE��GIPEHFKE��OGNIEEPFJL��GMPILEEFEE��LLIKPGFKL��KJIOHMFNL��CSQ5�������5�Q���������"CQR�R� S��S� �"5���"Q SS��R���5�������QR���"����C�Q"���"5�� ��������5QRC"������CRQS�������SSQ"R��"S��"5Q��C� S� �EFEE��EFEE��HEFOH��EFEE��OFJG��NFMM��EFEE��HLFMH��MFOL����������������� C���S�����5�  ����������5������� ���������� R���������S�C���C��S�
����HMNM
����HMME
����OLGE
����KJLE
����NEHE
����NEGE
����NHLE
����MEHE
����MEOE
����MEKE X��YW������
������Z���[�W���[������������\[����W�]����Z�YW����Z	��X���̂�ZW	_WZ���W���	���	�̀ �������WY����X	��[2bc0)$219�d�e#)09#�fc9�#@����ef19#e9c#��d�$0<e�23)21<2���)2<f1#��<2g0e2<�������������2bc0)$219�d�e#)09#�fc9�#@����ef19#e9c#��d�$0<e�23)21<2���ef19#e9c#��d�$0<e�23)21<2���ef19#e9c#��d�$0<e�23)21<2���)2<f1#��<2g0e2<�������������2bc0)$219�d�e#)09#�fc9�#@����ef19#e9c#��d�$0<e�23)21<2���ef19#e9c#��d�$0<e�23)21<2���2$)�f@22�.212=09<�������������2$)�f@22�.212=09<������������� [�
�WVhU���V_UVi�� [�
�Wj�UT������V�V [�
X������V�V_T�T�j��U��F�̀���k���T������V�V ��lil�T�_UVi�� [�
��jUmn���V [�
WoTl�Tn��_T�T�j� ���j������F_T�T�j�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !"��#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,!����������(+-*'�%&'(! )*(+&*(,�./!�.0#123)��45#66-78'�9&:;(!#;'��<-*'�9&:;(! =>?6&;�@(&*!�������)(*>-,�=*-A!���9-!��� )&B(����-C��5�DEFGDEHID� �EFJGKFKDIHLL��LHLL��MDHNG��LHLL��IKHKD��EKFMGMHKM��MEHLL� �MEFNLLHLL��JLLHLL��EFLLLHLL��EFNLLHLL��EKOFLLLHLL��ELLHLL��������� ��P��������QR�R ���RS�P��R��������� ���S��������"��������S���������S���������R5S������������������T����T����T����T����T����T����T���� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 
����KLJL
����KLJO
����KLOL
����KLOO
����KLIL
����KLDK�U�V�LLLM�U�V�LLLM �W	��������X�
��	Y�	����Z����W����[�������X	W���X��Z�[�\Z������X	W���
��W]�[��\����X	W����̂����W[�_W����Z���H��Z�[�\���]������� �EFIGLFENOHID��MEFNLLHLL��JLLHLL��EFLLLHLL��EFNLLHLL��EKOFLLLHLL��ELLHLL����S��������"��������S���������S���������R5S��������������� �EOGFOEEHII��EJFKNEHEE��DOHEE��LHLL��MLKHKJ��ONFIILHNI��MEHLL���"SR������� 5�������������R�R"��5�SQQ���Q�������� �EFOEMFIMJHLM��IFNIDHDK��NEJHDK��EFLLLHLL��EFLKLHLI��EJEFNNKHIJ��GKHLL��QS�Q � R����"� R���S���������S�R���Q���"�S��R�Q"��PR���� �EKLFMGGHID��LHLL��LHLL��LHLL��LHLL��LHLL��LHLL������������������������������������� �EFNMMFNJIHNJ��IFNIDHDK��NEJHDK��EFLLLHLL��EFLKLHLI��EJEFNNKHIJ��GKHLL��QS�Q � R����"� R���S���������S�R���Q���"�S��R�Q"��PR���� �KHJN��GLHEL��MEHMD��LHLL��EIHEO��MGHOM��MEHLL��P���������� ���������Q��5���P�5���������
����KLJL
����KLJO
����KLOL
����KLOO
����KLIL
����KLDK ��	Y�	����Z����W����[�������X	W���X��Z�[�\Z������X	W���
��W]�[��\����X	W����̂����W[�_W����Z���H��Z�[�\���]��������W	��������X�
2$)�̀ @22�.212=09<�������������2$)�̀ @22�.212=09<�������������2$)�̀ @22�.212=09<�������������2$)�̀ @22�.212=09<�������������2$)�̀ @22�.212=09<�������������2$)�̀ @22�.212=09<������������� \�
�WVaU���V]UVb�� \�
�Wc�UT������V�V \�
X������V�V]T�T�c��U��H�Z���d���T������V�V ��ebe�T�]UVb�� \�
��cUfg���V \�
WhTe�Tg��]T�T�c� ���c������H]T�T�c�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !"��#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,!����������(+-*'�%&'(! )*(+&*(,�./!�.0#123)��45#66-78'�9&:;(!#;'��<-*'�9&:;(! =>?6&;�@(&*!�������)(*>-,�=*-A!���9-!��� )&B(����-C��5�DEFGHDDIJK� �DGLMJGMJHIFF��DNFIFF��NNGJLOIFE��DOGEJNIJO��HGMKLINK��FIFF��MKIDF��FIFF��HJINJ��DNGNDFIMD��MHIFF� �LFFIFF��DGEMJGJDFIFF��OHGFFFIFF��JFGFFFIFF��OGNEHIFF��KHFIFF��DGFFFIFF��DGHFFIFF��EDDGFFFIFF��MFFIFF���P������P�Q  ��R���������5QS P�"����SQ� P� S��5Q�"R�P"���������"�����������5 �P ���PQP��������5���� �R�������SS�Q"S ������QS��������"5Q"�������S5Q�������� �Q��������SQP�5�����"5�������Q���������Q5����������Q������������������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����"�����������"��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 
����KHLF
����NKDF
����OFDF
����OFMF
����OFKF
����OFKH
����OFHF
����OFHH
����OFLF
����OFJO�U�V�FFFM�U�V�FFFM W�X	Y	Z��[�
�\Z����Y�W�X	Y	Z��Y���	���	�]�������YW����[	��Z��	̂ �	����]����Y����W�������[	Y���[��]�W�Z]������[	Y���
��YX�W��Z����[	Y���\�����YW�_Y����]���I��]�W�Z���X������� �DGLNEGFNEIND��LFFIFF��DGENEGKONIND��OHGFFFIFF��JFGFFFIFF��OGNEHIFF��KHFIFF��DGFFFIFF��DGHFFIFF��EDDGFFFIFF��MFFIFF��R�������SS�Q"S ������PQ��5� ����R"QSS��S���S5Q�������� �Q��������SQP�5�����"5�������Q���������Q5����������Q��������������� �EFOGMLHIEE��DNFIFF��DEMGJLDIHL��DOGEJNIJO��NGJKNINK��HGKOFIDN��DFEIMF��FIFF��DNLIMK��HEGMOKIEE��MHIFF���P��������5Q5RS�5����Q"PR�R����"Q �5�"����SQ� P� S��PQ "P�P"��5Q"S���P�����������������PR��"��5�Q�S"������5���� �DGKLEGNFNIKO��KMFIFF��DGDKJGLMLIDH��NHGNDEIDD��NEGDHEIEL��KGEMKIJM��MKNINF��DGFFFIFF��DGMEMILL��DHJGLFHINJ��ELHIFF��"�������  "QS� �"P����Q5�S������5�Q�P �"P��P5QP�������P�Q�5���R��"Q��"� ����"P�P����Q���������Q����RR���5 QR�5�P ���R5���� �JFGMMOIDJ��FIFF��JFGMMOIDJ��FIFF��FIFF��FIFF��FIFF��FIFF��FIFF��FIFF��FIFF����������������QR�S�����RSQP�S�SP������������������������������������������������� �DGMJEGMLJIMD��KMFIFF��DGFLJGEOLION��NHGNDEIDD��NEGDHEIEL��KGEMKIJM��MKNINF��DGFFFIFF��DGMEMILL��DHJGLFHINJ��ELHIFF��"�������  "QS� �"P���QS�������� �Q"5 �5���P5QP�������P�Q�5���R��"Q��"� ����"P�P����Q���������Q����RR���5 QR�5�P ���R5���� �DEIHE��EJIMM��OINM��EFIMF��OIJD��HLIKH��EEINM��FIFF��DDINL��EKIJM��DDILN��� ��������RR�����""��5�5S���������S� ���5R�"5�����P������������PR���"� ������RP�
����KHLF
����NKDF
����OFDF
����OFMF
����OFKF
����OFKH
����OFHF
����OFHH
����OFLF
����OFJO �\Z����Y�W�X	Y	Z��Y���	���	�]�������YW����[	��Z��	̂ �	����]����Y����W�������[	Y���[��]�W�Z]������[	Y���
��YX�W��Z����[	Y���\�����YW�_Y����]���I��]�W�Z���X�������W�X	Y	Z��[�
à19#̀ 9b#��c�$0<̀ �23)21<2���)2<a1#��<2d0̀2<�������������2eb0)$219�c�̀#)09#�ab9�#@����à19#̀ 9b#��c�$0<̀ �23)21<2���2$)�a@22�.212=09<�������������2$)�a@22�.212=09<�������������2$)�a@22�.212=09<�������������2$)�a@22�.212=09<�������������2$)�a@22�.212=09<�������������2$)�a@22�.212=09<�������������2$)�a@22�.212=09<�������������2$)�a@22�.212=09<������������� Z�
�YVfU���VXUVg�� Z�
�Yh�UT������V�V Z�
[������V�VXT�T�h��U��I�]���i���T������V�V ��jgj�T�XUVg�� Z�
��hUkl���V Z�
YmTj�Tl��XT�T�h� ���h������IXT�T�h�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !"��#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,!����������(+-*'�%&'(! )*(+&*(,�./!�.0#123)��45#66-78'�9&:;(!#;'��<-*'�9&:;(! =>?6&;�@(&*!�������)(*>-,�=*-A!���9-!��� )&B(����-C��5�DDEFGHIJJ��JIJJ��KLEMNKIOH��JIJJ��KDFEDFKIDL��KLEHGOIMF��NKELHJIOM��JIJJ��LOIHJ� �FKLEJJJIJJ��NEMLJIJJ��FGDEGLDIJJ��KNEKJJIJJ��NELNLENFJIJJ��NLJEJJJIJJ��HJEJJJIJJ��OKEJJJIJJ��HJJIJJ��""P�QR����������� P�S��"Q���������SP""��"����������Q�PS5Q�  �� �PQS5�5S���5PRQ �S�����P5R�� S��������5 �R�������� ���5P���������PS5��������QP55"������5PR����������P����������P���������P���P��������5��PR��������5�P��������R�P�������� �P��������R��������P5���������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T��������"�����������"�����������"��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 
����NHOH
����DLGJ
����LNFJ
����LNDJ
����LNDK
����HJNJ
����HJFJ
����HJDJ
����HJDL�U�V�JJJD W�XW�YZ��W�[�������\�
\��[Y������
�WZ����Y�]Y�W���	Z	̂\�W�_����
������	�]�̀ Y[��Y���	���	�]�������Y[����\	��Z��	a�	����]����Y����[�������\	Y���\��]�[�Z]������\	Y��� �HMHEDFHIJJ��NEMLJIJJ��FMMEJJGIGK��KNEKJJIJJ��NELNGEDOGIOJ��NLJEJJJIJJ��HJEJJJIJJ��OKEJJJIJJ��HJJIJJ��RSRP"�R������PS5��������QP55"�������P"���������SP�5��Q�����P���������P���P��������5�5P� Q� ����5�P��������R�P�������� �P��������R��������P5������ �DDEFGHIJJ��JIJJ��DLEFFOIJD��JIJJ��DJNELDLIJL��KLEHGOIMF��NKELHJIOM��FKENJGING��NMGIMJ��""P�QR�������������P"S��"S��SP�SR�55���5PS Q�������������RP5 ��Q ���Q�PRQ���S���5PRQ �S�����P5R�� S����P��Q��Q���SQ�S�������� �HFLEJMJIJJ��NEMLJIJJ��FFNEGGOILO��KNEKJJIJJ��NENNDEHDNIML��NKDEJFNIKM��MMEDJHINF��DHEOHFIOD��MKFIFJ��R�5P�S�������PS5��������"P� ��5����QP����"5�����P�QQ�Q�����P��������SQ�PQ�Q������5�P��5�"�����"P�����S��SSP"�R�����"RP R�� "��S��������P5������ �GNOEFNNIJJ��JIJJ��KKEHGHIFJ��JIJJ��MOEHNMIGF��JIJJ��JIJJ��JIJJ��JIJJ��Q� P����������������������P� S�������PQ ������������������S PR�S�Q�������������������������������� �FNGEMLHIJJ��NEMLJIJJ��FJOEGHHIKO��KNEKJJIJJ��NEJFGEJKDINK��NKDEJFNIKM��MMEDJHINF��DHEOHFIOD��MKFIFJ����QPS5R������PS5��������"P� ��5����5P����"5��� RP5 "�������P��������SQ�PQ�Q������S"P"�S� �����"P�����S��SSP"�R�����"RP R�� "��S��������P5������ �DILF��JIJJ��NKIJF��JIJJ��KGIDO��NMIFN��NFIHH��FHINL��NHIGF��"�5������������S��������������Q�����������R������"����S��������RR���R��5���R�Q��������
����NHOH
����DLGJ
����LNFJ
����LNDJ
����LNDK
����HJNJ
����HJFJ
����HJDJ
����HJDL
����HJLJ \��[Y������
�WZ����Y�]Y�W���	Z	̂\�W�_����
������	�]�̀ Y[��Y���	���	�]�������Y[����\	��Z��	a�	����]����Y����[�������\	Y���2bc0)$219�d�e#)09#�fc9�#@����ef19#e9c#��d�$0<e�23)21<2���)2<f1#��<2g0e2<�������������2bc0)$219�d�e#)09#�fc9�#@����ef19#e9c#��d�$0<e�23)21<2���)2<f1#��<2g0e2<�������������)2<f1#��<2g0e2<�������������ef19#e9c#��d�$0<e�23)21<2���2$)�f@22�.212=09<�������������2$)�f@22�.212=09<�������������2$)�f@22�.212=09<�������������2$)�f@22�.212=09<�������������2$)�f@22�.212=09<������������� Z�
�YVhU���VÛVi�� Z�
�Yj�UT������V�V Z�
\������V�VT̂�T�j��U��I�]���k���T������V�V ��lil�T�ÛVi�� Z�
��jUmn���V Z�
YoTl�Tn��T̂�T�j� ���j������IT̂�T�j�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !"��#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,!����������(+-*'�%&'(! )*(+&*(,�./!�.0#123)��45#66-78'�9&:;(!#;'��<-*'�9&:;(! =>?6&;�@(&*!�������)(*>-,�=*-A!���9-!��� )&B(����-C��5�DEDFDDGHIJ� �GFKKGFILIHLL��LHLL��JLMHLN��DJFLMOHOL��GEHLL� �JFOLLHLL��GFOIOHLL��IDNFOLLHLL��GGOHLL����P��Q����R�P5�5���� ���� ��R5"5�����"�QR5���������5�������S����S����S����S����S���� ��� ��� 
����KLOL
����KLOO
����KLML
����KLEK�T�U�LLLI�T�U�LLLI V�WV�XY��V�Z�������[�
[��\�Z�Y\������[	X���
��X]�Z��Y����[	X���V�����XZ�̂X����\���H��\�Z�Y���]������� �DFMMLFOOGHIG��JFOLLHLL��GFOIOHLL��IDNFOLLHLL��GGOHLL���R5"5�����"�QR5���������5���� �MMJFKOOHOO��LHLL��DJOHDD��KKFOJNHMN��GEHLL����5�����__R5�Q�PQ��� ���� �GFKKEFOKMHEN��JFOLLHLL��GFGGKHMN��DDNFKEGHDD��JKNHLL���R��_�PQ����QR_ �������_Q���� �NGLFJKNHKD��LHLL��LHLL��LHLL��LHLL������������������� �GFGNEFDKEHKI��JFOLLHLL��GFGGKHMN��DDNFKEGHDD��JKNHLL���R��_�PQ����QR_ �������_Q���� �JEHLE��LHLL��JGHDK��GGHNO��JGHII������_�����Q5�����""�
����KLOL
����KLOO
����KLML
����KLEK [��\�Z�Y\������[	X���
��X]�Z��Y����[	X���V�����XZ�̂X����\���H��\�Z�Y���]�������V�WV�XY��V�Z�������[�
2$)�̀ @22�.212=09<�������������2$)�̀ @22�.212=09<�������������2$)�̀ @22�.212=09<������������� Y�
�XUaT���U]TUb�� Y�
�Xc�TS������U�U Y�
[������U�U]S�S�c��T��H�\���d���S������U�U ��ebe�S�]TUb�� Y�
��cTfg���U Y�
XhSe�Sg��]S�S�c� ���c������H]S�S�c�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !"��#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,!����������(+-*'�%&'(! )*(+&*(,�./!�.0#123)��45#66-78'�9&:;(!#;'��<-*'�9&:;(! =>?6&;�@(&*!�������)(*>-,�=*-A!���9-!��� )&B(��"�-C��5�DEDD��FGHDIJEKL��LLDEDD��FMHLKDEII��KDKEKF��DEDD��KKEID��DEDD��LDLEFN��ONHJONEMF� �FHJDDEDD��FHJGMHMNIEDD��FGOHDDDEDD��LGKHDDDEDD��LOKHDDDEDD��LIJHDDDEDD��IDDEDD��LHKDDEDD��FHNDDEDD��NIDHDDDEDD��������PQ�� �� ���RQ 5 ��������������RQ�5��  ��5�5�5���������55� ��������������"���"QS�"�R����5���� ��QS��������QSR5Q��������R "Q " ������P�Q���������P5Q����������5Q��������� SQ�������� ��������Q5��������Q"�������" �Q����������5�������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����"�������"������� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 
����NKJD
����KLLD
����KLLF
����MDLD
����MDOD
����MDND
����MDNK
����MDKD
����MDKK
����MDJD�U�V�DDDK W�XW�YZ��Y	��������[�
�WZ����Y�X���	Y\�	��Y�	��]�	�̂ �]������Y���	���	�]�������Y\����[	��Z��	_�	����]����Y����\�������[	Y���[��]�\�Z]������[	Y���
��Ỳ �\��Z����[	Y���W�����Y\�aY����]���E��]�\�Z���̀������� �FHJDDEDD��FHINMHKGGEOF��FGOHDDDEDD��LGKHDDDEDD��LOKHDDDEDD��LIJHDDDEDD��IDDEDD��LHKDDEDD��FHNDDEDD��NIDHDDDEDD���QS��������QSR5Q���������Q�5"Q"PP������P�Q���������P5Q����������5Q��������� SQ�������� ��������Q5��������Q"�������" �Q����������5���� �DEDD��LNJHOIKELO��LLDEDD��FMHLKDEII��IJJEDO��LOMHGFLENN��LJGEND��DEDD��ODDEIN��LDKHGFNEFO����������Q�S��"�����"Q����P������������RQ�5��  �� SS�������RQP���""���SP�"������������� "����5QP�"������5���� �FHJDDEDD��FHGDOHLMFELM��FGFHIMDEDD��LNKHINMELF��LONHLOOEMG��NJHFGIEKJ��JOFEJD��LHKDDEDD��FHDMMELJ��OGNHFGKEGG���QS��������QS �Q��S�5R���Q���Q�55�S����P�Q R�������"5Q "R�������"Q����RP��"SQ�P �5S��S���S����Q5��������Q�RR��S���P"Q�P5�PP���R����� �DEDD��JNHDONELK��DEDD��DEDD��DEDD��DEDD��DEDD��DEDD��DEDD��DEDD��������������S"Q��"��5������������������������������������������������������� �FHJDDEDD��FHJOMHLKIEDN��FGFHIMDEDD��LNKHINMELF��LONHLOOEMG��NJHFGIEKJ��JOFEJD��LHKDDEDD��FHDMMELJ��OGNHFGKEGG���QS��������QS �Q��S�5R��R5SQ����"5���P�Q R�������"5Q "R�������"Q����RP��"SQ�P �5S��S���S����Q5��������Q�RR��S���P"Q�P5�PP���R����� �DEDD��KELN��DEDN��LJEJJ��DEJN��GKELF��FDEMO��DEDD��LFEKN��FFEDO����������P������S������"���S�SS����S"��P5��������R������������5"������������PP�
����NKJD
����KLLD
����KLLF
����MDLD
����MDOD
����MDND
����MDNK
����MDKD
����MDKK
����MDJD
����MDIM �WZ����Y�X���	Y\�	��Y�	��]�	�̂ �]������Y���	���	�]�������Y\����[	��Z��	_�	����]����Y����\�������[	Y���[��]�\�Z]������[	Y���
��Ỳ �\��Z����[	Y���W�����Y\�aY����bc19#b9d#��e�$0<b�23)21<2���)2<c1#��<2f0b2<�������������bc19#b9d#��e�$0<b�23)21<2���2gd0)$219�e�b#)09#�cd9�#@����2$)�c@22�.212=09<�������������2$)�c@22�.212=09<�������������2$)�c@22�.212=09<�������������2$)�c@22�.212=09<�������������2$)�c@22�.212=09<�������������2$)�c@22�.212=09<�������������2$)�c@22�.212=09<�������������2$)�c@22�.212=09<������������� Z�
�YVhU���VÙVi�� Z�
�Yj�UT������V�V Z�
[������V�VT̀�T�j��U��E�]���k���T������V�V ��lil�T�ÙVi�� Z�
��jUmn���V Z�
YoTl�Tn��T̀�T�j� ���j������ET̀�T�j�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !"��#$%&'(�)*(+&*(,!����������(+-*'�%&'(! )*(+&*(,�./!�.0#123)��45#66-78'�9&:;(!#;'��<-*'�9&:;(! =>?6&;�@(&*!�������)(*>-,�=*-A!���9-!��� )&B(��5�-C��5�DEFDGEHIJKDH� �GDELGIELIDKMM��IDEJNIKLN� �FEIFJEHNFKMM��FHKMM� �FGHKMM����O����O�P�O�Q����O�
����IMLI�R�Q�MMMH�R�Q�MMMH S�PS�TU��T	��������V�
W���K��W�X�U���Y������� �GFEDIGEIGNKDN��ZEDMJEGMGKFG��FGHKMM� �FEMNGEDDNKLH��ZGGEZJMKIH��FHKMM� �GMEDGMELMIKFG��FEJLFENZDKFN��GIMKMM� �DEZGGEDFJKJH��JZEMFZKDH��MKMM� �DLEJILEJNGKJN��FEJDIENMNKGG��GIMKMM� �DFKGH��DMKGI��DMKNN�
����IMLI W���K��W�X�U���Y�������S�PS�TU��T	��������V�
����[��������\����O]]�R����\Ô�����_����̀���Q�QR�����T]]�R����O_��������̀]�̀���K U�
�TQaR���QYRQb�� U�
�T]�RO������Q�Q U�
V������Q�QYO�O�]��R��K�W���c���O������Q�Q ��̀b̀�O�YRQb�� U�
��]R\_���Q U�
TdÒ�O_��YO�O�]� ���]������KYO�O�]�



���������������	
 ����������	���������������	����������������� !"#�$%&'()�*+),'+)-! ����������),.+(�&'()! *+),'+)-�/0!�/1$2342&��56$77.89(�:';<)!$<(��=.+(�:';<)! 3>?7'<�@)'+!�������*)+>.-�3+.A!���:.!��� *'B)���.C�6�DEFGHEIJKLFM� �GGEKHNEMIFLJJ���O� 6OP "�#P���O"���������������������������#�6��������Q�O#�"���R���O#P#������������������O� 6�6��� O6"#�"������������������O��"������"������6�������������������������������������"���� ��������������#O�"��� ������� ��O�"POP�#������O"� ������"�O���������P�O���������O6��������O6��������������� �PO#���������O��������#O��������"6O���������6O����������"OP#��������O��������"6��������O6��������O6������� O6��������6O���������#6�����6���������O���������� O� �������6O6��������6O���������O���O���������6�O���������O#��O  ��������S�1()A�����1()A��� �1()A���P�1()A���#�1()A�����1()A���661()A��66�1()A�����1()A���� 1()A���6�1()A���6�1()A��"��1()A��"��1()A��"��1()A��"6�1()A��6""1()A��6��1()A��6P�1()A�����1()A����61()A��#��1()A��#�61()A��#6�1()A��##�1()A�� ��1()A����61()A�6���1()A�6PPP���T�JJJG���T�JJJG UV�V	WX��Y�
UV�V	WX��Y�
Z$��*[*Z:@�:$\Z=[:]Z�*@%:�12��1Z4�[3�:$\Z=12:ZZ=:�̂�*Z2$�:@�[2�*[*�:$\3$2_]1=Z=:$\�_[��Z_:[�3ZZ=_�Z̀ �3ZZ=&[��a$&Z2�3ZZ=_4�:4Z�̂�Z_Z$:1[2�3ZZ=�1=�_]$�Z=O�[:]Z��[bc:@[4:]�=Z�[:]Z��[bc:�*[�$%=�3[�$�12��5�[:]Z��[bc:12:ZZ=:�̂�Z$212�=Z2:$��[3��$2&31Z�&�4=Z�3ZZ=_[%%1==1[2=&[���1_Z2=Z==:ZZ:�[*Z212��*Z%1:=*Z%1:=312Z=�̂�3[3Z1:Z&�/$1�=$�Z�[3�Zd41*%Z2:Z342&�[3�*1[�@Z$�Z\*��13:=�̂�&[2$:1[2=$1%�5�Z�$:Z&�*$@%Z2:=[:]Z�42_�$==131Z&�ZbZ24Z=12:Z342&�ZbZ24Z=%[:�$�Z�:$\12:Z342&�:$2=3Z=$**[*�3&�/$�$2_Z �GGEKeJEGHFLGH���O�"POP�#������O"� ������"�O���������P�O���������O6��������O6��������������� �PO#���������O��������#O��������"6O���������6O����������"OP#��������O��������"6��������O6��������O6������� O6��������6O���������#6�����6���������O���������� O� �������6O6��������6O���������O���O���������6#O�"��� ���O#��O  �����fDEFGJEKDKLGKgQ�O� 6OP "�#PRQ�O"�����R������������������Q��#�6�R��������O#�"����Q��O#P#���R������������Q�O� 6�6�RQ O6"#�"�R������Q������RQ�O��"���RQ�"����RQ6�����R������������������������������Q"���� R������������������������ �KENMFEFHeLeI���O�6�O��#�" ���O"���������������������������#�6����������"PO����������O#P#�������������������O#���66��" O�6P�P������������������O��"������O#"������6��������������������O����P����������������O�P���6���������������6#O�"��� ������� �IEMFDEKeFLNI�Q�O�"��" R����#���"�O���������P�O���������O6��������O�#��6������������#�O"�P������O��������#O��������"6O��������� O�P �"6�� �OP���� ����O���������� �"����6O��������#�������#OP"�������6O���������#6����Q#���P�R���O���������� O� �������"O�� � 6���6O���������O���O���������������O#��O  ����� �DGLMN����������PP�P"�����������������������"��������� ����� P�P ��������������"��� ���6������������"� ���#������P�������6P���������������""��P�������������� �P �������������������������������L�h���i	������	�j�k��l ����L�h���im�Tn��mS�S�j� ��knk�S�m�Tn�� o�
WTp�l��Tm�Tn�� o�
	������	�j�k��l o�
m�Tn��mS�S�j� ���j���	�j�k��TmS�S�j�



���������������	
 ����������	���������������	����������������� !"#�$%&'()�*+),'+)-! ����������),.+(�&'()! *+),'+)-�/0!�/1$2342&��56$77.89(�:';<)!$<(��=.+(�:';<)! 3>?7'<�@)'+!�������*)+>.-�3+.A!���:.!��� *'B)���.C�6�DEFGHEIGD� �GFJKLFLMNIEE��������6O�6�������������""�����P#6�����"O�P6�����P#6�����6�������#O � �������������"����������� ��O���O����������O��������#6�������O6���������O��������#O���������O6�������"O��������P�O���������O��������6���������#O"���������Q�1()A�����1()A��6��1()A��6#�1()A�����1()A����61()A��"��1()A��6"61()A��66�1()A��6661()A��6P�1()A��6P�1()A�6PPP���R�EEED���R�EEED �S	��������T�
�S	��������T�
=$�U=�:$V=$3U:@�12=*UW:1X2�3UU=&U%X�1:1X2�*U%1:=YX212��3UU=*�$2212��/X$&�3UU=12:UU=:�Z�U$212�=�1WU2=U=O�X:[U*U%1:=�5�WU:��X3�XWW4*$2W@/41�&12��Z�$�:U$:1X2�*U%1:=*U%1:=31U�$�$%�*U%1:=$**X*�3&�/$�$2WU �GFJKLFLMNIEE���O���O����������O��������#6�������O6���������O��������#O���������O6�������"O��������P�O���������O��������6���������#O"������\DEFGHEIGD]������6̂O�6����_�������̂""���_P̂#6���_"̂O�P6���_P̂#6���_6̂�����_#̂O � ���_�̂�����_"̂����_������ �DHFNEEIKG��������6O�6�������������""�����P#6�����PO "6� P��P#6�����6�������#O � �������������"����������� �GFJHJF̀MHIDL���O���O���������"O "#�# ��#6�������O�6������PO��6�����̂O "6� P_��O6�6������O"#������ �O����"����O��������"���������#O"������ �GIK̀���������6�#���������6�#���P�#6���"�������#� �������6�� ����������� ��������������I�a���b	������	�c�d��e ����I�a���bf�Rg��fQ�Q�c� ��dgd�Q�f�Rg�� h�
SRi�e��Rf�Rg�� h�
	������	�c�d��e h�
f�Rg��fQ�Q�c� ���c���	�c�d��RfQ�Q�c�



���������������	
 ����������	���������������	����������������� !"#�$%&'()�*+),'+)-! ����������),.+(�&'()! *+),'+)-�/0!�/1$2342&��56$77.89(�:';<)!$<(��=.+(�:';<)! 3>?7'<�@)'+!�������*)+>.-�3+.A!���:.!��� *'B)���.C�6�DEFDDEGHHIJH� �DEKLGELGHIMM���N"��N� 6������������N����" �������������#������������������� ��N"��N� 6�����O�������� N���������N��������ON�����������������N6�������� �N����������P�1()A�����1()A��� �1()A��� �1()A��� �1()A��"��1()A��#��1()A��#��1()A�6OOO���Q�MMML���Q�MMML R�S	T	U��V�
R�S	T	U��V�
W$��*X*W:@�:$YW=ZX��WZ:1X2�3WW=�1/$@�312W=*12:12��W[W24W12:WW=:�\�W$212�=W342&�X3�*1X�@W$�WY*�=@=:W%��$2:=$**X*�3&�/$�$2ZW �DEKLGELGHIMM���N"��N� 6�����O�������� N���������N��������ON�����������������N6�������� �N�������]DEFDDEGHHIJĤ_�N"��N� 6���̀������_�N����" ̀������_�����#̀������������������ �DEFDKEDMMIHL���N"��N� 6������#�OO���NOOO��6����O�"O���N"� �"�������������������� �aaaEaGFIFJ�������� #�������6N�����6���N� ��6����N6����������������N6�������� �N������� �GKIFL�������������������#��� � #���#�"������������������������I�b���c	������	�d�e��f ����I�b���cS�Qg��SP�P�d� ��ege�P�S�Qg�� U�
TQh�f��QS�Qg�� U�
	������	�d�e��f U�
S�Qg��SP�P�d� ���d���	�d�e��QSP�P�d�



���������������	
 ����������	���������������	����������������� !"#�$%&'()�*+),'+)-! ����������),.+(�&'()! *+),'+)-�/0!�/1$2342&��56$77.89(�:';<)!$<(��=.+(�:';<)! 3>?7'<�@)'+!�������*)+>.-�3+.A!���:.!��� *'B)�"�.C�6�DEDDFEDGGHIG� �DEGGDEFIFHII���J���J#�"�����������6K6��K������������� ��J���J#�"������KKJ����������J���������J6��������66J����������L�1()A�����1()A�����1()A��"��1()A���6�1()A�6KKK���M�IIIF���M�IIIF N�ON�PQ��N�RS�������T�
N�ON�PQ��N�RS�������T�
U$��*V*U:@�:$WU==UX1YU�5�V:ZU��VX[:�12:UU=:�\�U$212�==$�U�V3�=Y$*�\�UWYU==$**V*�3&�/$�$2YU �DEGGDEFIFHII���J���J#�"������KKJ����������J���������J6��������66J�������]DEDDFEDGGHIĜ_�J���J#�"���̀������_6K6��K̀������������ �DEDDGEDaFHbb���J���J#�"�����������"J�6������ K"���������� �cbdEeFGHdF���������KKJ�������� J�"���"�����������66J������� �cFHaI�����������������6� ���6K��������������H�f���g	������	�h�i��j ����H�f���gk�Ml��kL�L�h� ��ili�L�k�Ml�� Q�
PMm�j��Mk�Ml�� Q�
	������	�h�i��j Q�
k�Ml��kL�L�h� ���h���	�h�i��MkL�L�h�



���������������	
 ����������	���������������	����������������� !"#�$%&'()�*+),'+)-! ����������),.+(�&'()! *+),'+)-�/0!�/1$2342&��56$77.89(�:';<)!$<(��=.+(�:';<)! 3>?7'<�@)'+!�������*)+>.-�3+.A!���:.!��� *'B)�6�.C�6�DEFEGHFIJDKGJ� �LDFMLNFMNDKEE��NLFHDNKJL� �JFNJGFOHJKEE�� �P�#��������������������P�"����������������������� � �P�#�������PQ"�P��������"P���������6P���������P6��������� P���������6�P����������R�S�R�T����R�1()A�����1()A�����1()A�����1()A��"��1()A��#��1()A��6��1()A�6QQQ���T�EEEO���T�EEEO U�SU�VW��V	��������X�
U�SU�VW��V	��������X�
Y$��*Z*Y:@�:$[Y==$�Y=�:$[=Y\1]Y�5�Z:̂ Y��Z\_:�12:YY=:�̀�Y$212�=Y342&�Z3�*1Z�@Y$�Y[*�]̂ 1*=�*Z�$%$**Z*�3&�/$�$2]Y �LDFMJHFOJDKDM��JFNJGFOHJKEE�� �P�#�������PQ"�P��������"P���������6P���������P6��������� P���������6�P�������aDEFEONFHNDKIObaNLFHDNKJLbc �P�#����d������������c��P�"����d������������������ �DDFEJDFOJMKDN��DEHFDNLKJO�� �P�#�������������������6P��Q��6������������������� �DEFMEOFNNLKNN��JFMLNFJMEKGO���������PQ"�P��������"P�������c��Q��6d��P6��������� P���������6�P������� �OEKOL��LKHL��������������������������" ����������������������ef��������g����Rhh����i�gRj�����k����l���T�T������Vhh������Rk�����i��lh�l��iK����K�m���n	������	�h�l��i ����K�m���no�Tp��oR�R�h� ��lpl�R�o�Tp�� W�
VTq�i��To�Tp�� W�
	������	�h�l��i W�
o�Tp��oR�R�h� ���h���	�h�l��ToR�R�h�



 

Bond Resolution 

At a regular Meeting of the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, New York held at the Town 
Hall, 11 South Main Street, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York, on the 28th day of 
February, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
  Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  

Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
  Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson 
____________________________________________________ 
 
  In the Matter 
 
   of 
 
  
THE ACQUISITION OF REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 57  
MONROE AVENUE IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
____________________________________________________ 
 

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK (THE “TOWN”), 
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF UP TO $1,250,000 IN SERIAL 
BONDS OF THE TOWN TO UNDERTAKE THE ACQUISITION OF A 
BUILDING LOCATED AT 57 MONROE AVENUE IN THE TOWN OF 
PITTSFORD, AT A MAXIMUM COST OF $1,250,000; APPROPRIATING 
SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR; AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF 
UP TO $1,250,000 IN SERIAL BONDS OF THE TOWN TO FINANCE 
SAID APPROPRIATION 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Board (the “Board”) of the Town of Pittsford, Monroe County 

(the “Town”) is considering to undertake a project consisting of the acquisition of a 
building located at 57 Monroe Avenue, Pittsford, New York 14534 (tax parcel identification 
number: 151.18-3-70.1), including the acquisition of land or rights-in-land, site 
improvements, any ancillary or related work required in connection therewith, and any 
engineering and other preliminary costs, legal expenses and other costs incidental to the 
financing thereof (collectively, the “Project”), all at a total estimated cost not to exceed 
$1,250,000; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board hereby determines that the actions authorized by this 

resolution and the adoption hereof collectively constitute a “Type II” action within the 
meaning of the State Environmental Quality Review Act and the regulations of the New 
York State Department of Environmental Conservation thereunder (collectively, 



 

2 
Bond Resolution 

“SEQRA”) and that no further action under SEQRA need be taken by the Board as a 
condition precedent to the adoption of this resolution; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board now wishes to appropriate funds for the Project and to 

authorize the issuance of the Town’s serial bonds and bond anticipation notes to be 
issued to finance the aforementioned specific object or purpose 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Town Board (the “Board”) of the 

Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York (the “Issuer” or the “Town”) (by the favorable 
vote of not less than two-thirds of all the members of such body), as follows: 

 
SECTION 1. The Town is hereby authorized to undertake of the acquisition of a 

building located at 57 Monroe Avenue, Pittsford, New York 14534 (tax parcel identification 
number:  151.18-3-70.1), including the acquisition of land or rights-in-land,  site 
improvements, any ancillary or related work required in connection therewith, and any 
engineering and other preliminary costs, legal expenses and other costs incidental to the 
financing thereof (collectively, the “Project”), at an estimated maximum cost of $1,250,000 
said amount is hereby appropriated therefor and the plan for the financing thereof shall 
consist of (i) the issuance of the $1,250,000 in serial bonds of the Town authorized to be 
issued pursuant to this resolution or bond anticipation notes issued in anticipation of such 
bonds, and (ii) unless paid from other sources, the levy and collection of taxes on all 
taxable real property of the Town to pay the principal of such bonds or notes and the 
interest thereon as the same become due and payable.   

 
SECTION 2. Serial bonds of the Town in the principal amount of $1,250,000 are 

hereby authorized to be issued pursuant to provisions of Local Finance Law, constituting 
Chapter 33-a of the Consolidated Laws of the State of New York (the “Law”) to finance 
the aforementioned class of object or purpose. 

 
SECTION 3. It is hereby determined that the period of probable usefulness of 

the aforementioned specific object or purpose is twenty-five (25) years, pursuant to 
subdivision 11(b). of paragraph a. of Section 11.00 of the Law.   

 
SECTION 4. The temporary use of available funds of the Town, not immediately 

required for the purpose or purposes for which the same were borrowed, raised or 
otherwise created, is hereby authorized pursuant to Section 165.10 of the Law, for the 
capital purposes described in this resolution.  The Town shall reimburse such 
expenditures with the proceeds of the bonds or bond anticipation notes authorized by this 
resolution.  This resolution shall constitute a declaration of “official intent” to reimburse 
the expenditures authorized herein with the proceeds of the bonds and bond anticipation 
notes authorized herein, as required by United States Treasury Regulations Section 
1.150-2. 

 
SECTION 5. The final maturity of the bonds herein authorized to be issued shall 

be in excess of five (5) years measured from the date of issuance of the first serial bond 
or bond anticipation note issued pursuant to this resolution.   



 

3 
Bond Resolution 

 
SECTION 6. Each of the serial bonds authorized by this resolution and any 

bond anticipation notes issued in anticipation of said bonds shall contain the recital of 
validity prescribed by Section 52.00 of the Law and said serial bonds and any bond 
anticipation notes issued in anticipation of said bonds shall be general obligations of the 
Town, payable as to both principal and interest by a general tax upon all the real property 
within the Town subject to applicable statutory limits, if any.  The faith and credit of the 
Town are hereby irrevocably pledged to the punctual payment of the principal and interest 
on said serial bonds and bond anticipation notes and provisions shall be made annually 
in the budget of the Town by appropriation for (a) the amortization and redemption of the 
bonds and bond anticipation notes to mature in such year and (b) the payment of interest 
to be due and payable in such year. 

 
SECTION 7. Subject to the provisions of this resolution and of the Law, 

pursuant to the provisions of Section 30.00 relative to the authorization of the issuance 
of serial bonds and bond anticipation notes or the renewals of said obligations and of 
Sections 21.00, 50.00, 54.90, 56.00 through 60.00, 62.10 and 63.00 of the Law, the 
powers and duties of the Board relative to authorizing serial bonds and bond anticipation 
notes and prescribing terms, form and contents as to the sale and issuance of bonds 
herein authorized, including without limitation the determination of whether to issue bonds 
having substantially level or declining debt service and all matters related thereto, and of 
any bond anticipation notes issued in anticipation of said bonds, and the renewals of said 
bond anticipation notes, are hereby delegated to the Supervisor, as the chief fiscal officer 
of the Town (the “Supervisor”).  Such notes shall be of such terms, form and contents as 
may be prescribed by said Supervisor consistent with the provisions of Local Finance 
Law.  Further, pursuant to paragraph b. of Section 11.00 of the Law, in the event that 
bonds to be issued for any of the objects or purposes authorized by this resolution are 
combined for sale, pursuant to paragraph c. of Section 57.00 of the Law, with bonds to 
be issued for any of the other objects or purposes authorized by this resolution and/or 
with bonds to be issued for one or more objects or purposes authorized by other 
resolutions of the Board, then the power of the Board to determine the “weighted average 
period of probable usefulness” (within the meaning of paragraph a. of Section 11.00 of 
the Law) for such combined objects or purposes is hereby delegated to the Supervisor, 
as the chief fiscal officer of the Town. 
 

SECTION 8. The Supervisor is hereby further authorized to take such actions 
and execute such documents as may be necessary to ensure the continued status of the 
interest on the bonds authorized by this resolution and any notes issued in anticipation 
thereof, as excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes pursuant to 
Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”) and to 
designate the bonds authorized by this resolution and any notes issued in anticipation 
thereof, if applicable, as “qualified tax-exempt bonds” in accordance with Section 
265(b)(3)(B)(i) of the Code. 

 
SECTION 9.   The Supervisor is further authorized to enter into a continuing 

disclosure undertaking with or for the benefit of the initial purchasers of the bonds or notes 



 

4 
Bond Resolution 

in compliance with the provisions of Rule 15c2-12, promulgated by the Securities and 
Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. 

 
SECTION 10.   The intent of this resolution is to give the Supervisor sufficient 

authority to execute those applications, agreements and instruments, or to do any similar 
acts necessary to effect the issuance of the aforesaid serial bonds or bond anticipation 
notes without resorting to further action of the Board. 

 
SECTION 11. Pursuant to subdivision b. of Section 35.00 of the Law, this 

resolution is subject to a permissive referendum in the manner prescribed by Article 
Seven of the Town Law of the State of New York (the “Town Law”).  The Town Clerk is 
hereby authorized and directed, within ten (10) days after the date of adoption of this 
resolution, to post and publish a notice satisfying the requirements of Section 90 of the 
Town Law, which shall set forth the date of adoption of this resolution, shall contain an 
abstract hereof, and shall specify that this resolution was adopted subject to a permissive 
referendum.  Such notice shall be published in the official newspaper of the Town for 
such purpose. 

 
SECTION 12. This resolution shall take effect thirty (30) days after the date of its 

adoption or, if within such thirty (30) day period there is filed with the Town Clerk a petition 
subscribed and acknowledged by the number of qualified electors of the Town required 
by Section 91 of the Town Law and in the manner specified in such Section, until 
approved by the affirmative vote of a majority of such qualified electors voting on a 
proposition for its approval. 

 
SECTION 13. The validity of the bonds authorized by this resolution and of any 

bond anticipation notes issued in anticipation of said bonds may be contested only if: 
 

(a) such obligations are authorized for an object or purpose for which 
the Town is not authorized to expend money; or 
 

(b) the provisions of law which should be complied with at the date of 
the publication of such resolution are not substantially complied with,  
 

and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is commenced within twenty 
(20) days after the date of such publication; or 

 
(c) such obligations are authorized in violation of the provisions of the 

constitution. 
 
SECTION 14. Upon this resolution becoming effective, the Town Clerk is hereby 

authorized and directed to cause a copy of this resolution, or a summary thereof, to be 
published, together with a notice attached in substantially the form as prescribed in 
Section 81.00 of the Law, in the official newspaper(s) of the Town for such purpose, 
together with a notice of the Town Clerk substantially the form provided in Section 81.00 
of the Law. 



 

5 
Bond Resolution 

 
The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly put to a vote on 

roll call, which resulted as follows: 
 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING Aye 

 Katherine Bohn Munzinger  VOTING Aye 
 Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING Aye 
 Kim Taylor    VOTING Aye 
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING Aye 
 
The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted by a vote of ____ ayes and 

____ nays. 
 
Date:  February 28, 2023 



 

6 
Bond Resolution 

STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
COUNTY OF MONROE ) ss.: 

 
I, as the undersigned Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, 

(the “Town”) DO HEREBY CERTIFY as follows: 
 

1. I am the duly qualified and acting Town Clerk of the Town and the custodian of the 
records of the Town, including the minutes of the proceedings of the Town Board of the Town, 
and am duly authorized to execute this certificate. 
 

2. A regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town (the “Board”) was held on 
February 28, 2023, and attached hereto is a true and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted 
at such meeting and entitled: 

 
BOND RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD, 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK (THE “TOWN”), AUTHORIZING THE 
ISSUANCE OF UP TO $1,250,000 IN SERIAL BONDS OF THE TOWN TO 
UNDERTAKE THE ACQUISITION OF A BUILDING LOCATED AT 57 MONROE 
AVENUE IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD, AT A MAXIMUM COST OF 
$1,250,000; APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR; AND 
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF UP TO $1,250,000 IN SERIAL BONDS OF 
THE TOWN TO FINANCE SAID APPROPRIATION 
 
3. Public Notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly posted and duly given 

to the public and the news media in accordance with the Open Meetings Law, constituting 
Chapter 511 of the Laws of 1976 of the State of New York, and that all members of said Board 
had due notice of said meeting.  A legal quorum of members of the Board was present 
throughout said meeting, and a legally sufficient number of members (2/3’s of the Board) voted 
in the proper manner for the adoption of the resolution.  All other requirements and proceedings 
under the law, said regulations, or otherwise, incident to said meeting and the adoption of the 
resolution, including the publication, if required by law, have been duly fulfilled, carried out and 
otherwise observed. 

 
4. The seal appearing below constitutes the official seal of the Town and was duly 

affixed by the undersigned at the time this certificate was signed. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and have hereunto affixed the 
corporate seal of the Town this 28th day of February 2023. 
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
 
 
       By: __________________________ 
        Renee McQuillen, Town Clerk 
[SEAL] 
 



PUBLIC NOTICE 
 TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Town Board (the “Board”) of the Town of Pittsford, 
Monroe County, New York (the “Town”), at a regular meeting held on February 28, 2023, duly adopted, 
subject to a permissive referendum, a resolution, an abstract of which is as follows below. 
 

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN, that the Board hereby determines that the actions authorized 
by this resolution and the adoption hereof collectively constitute a “Type II” action within the meaning 
of the State Environmental Quality Review Act and the regulations of the New York State Department 
of Environmental Conservation thereunder (collectively, “SEQRA”) and that no further action under 
SEQRA need be taken by the Board as a condition precedent to the adoption of this resolution 

 
In accordance with Article 7 of the New York State Town Law, such bond resolution will take 

effect thirty (30) days after the date of its adoption, unless prior to the close of such thirty-day period 
there is filed with the Town Clerk a petition, subscribed and acknowledged by that number of electors of 
the Town qualified to vote upon a proposition to raise or expend money equal to at least five percent 
(5%) of the total vote cast for governor in the Town in the last general election for state officers, but 
which number of electors shall not be less than 100, protesting against such resolution and requesting 
that it be submitted for approval or disapproval by the qualified electors of the Town.  If such a 
qualifying petition is filed, a proposition for approval of the resolution shall be submitted at a general or 
regular Town election in accordance with Article 7 of Town Law. 
 

Such bond resolution was entitled:  
 

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD, MONROE 
COUNTY, NEW YORK (THE “TOWN”), AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF UP TO $1,250,000 
IN SERIAL BONDS OF THE TOWN TO UNDERTAKE THE ACQUISITION OF A BUILDING 
LOCATED AT 57 MONROE AVENUE IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD, AT A MAXIMUM 
COST OF $1,250,000; APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR; AND AUTHORIZING 
THE ISSUANCE OF UP TO $1,250,000 IN SERIAL BONDS OF THE TOWN TO FINANCE SAID 
APPROPRIATION 

 
an abstract of such bond resolution, concisely stating the purpose and effect thereof, being as follows: 

 
1. The Town is hereby authorized to undertake of the acquisition of a building located at 57 

Monroe Avenue, Pittsford, New York 14534 (tax parcel identification number:  151.18-3-70.1), 
including the acquisition of land or rights-in-land, site improvements, any ancillary or related work 
required in connection therewith, and any engineering and other preliminary costs, legal expenses and 
other costs incidental to the financing thereof (collectively, the “Project”), at an estimated maximum 
cost of $1,250,000 said amount is hereby appropriated therefor and the plan for the financing thereof 
shall consist of (i) the issuance of the $1,250,000 in serial bonds of the Town authorized to be issued 
pursuant to this resolution or bond anticipation notes issued in anticipation of such bonds, and (ii) unless 
paid from other sources, the levy and collection of taxes on all taxable real property of the Town to pay 
the principal of such bonds or notes and the interest thereon as the same become due and payable.   

 
2.   Serial bonds of the Town (including, without limitation, statutory installment bonds) in 

the principal amount of $1,250,000 are authorized to be issued pursuant to the provisions of the Local 
Finance Law, constituting Chapter 33-a of the Consolidated Laws of the State of New York (the “Law”) 
to finance said appropriation.   



 
3. It is hereby determined that the period of probable usefulness of the aforementioned 

specific object or purpose is twenty-five (25) years, pursuant to subdivision 11(b). of paragraph a. of 
Section 11.00 of the Law.   

 
4. The temporary use of available funds of the Town, not immediately required for the 

purpose or purposes for which the same were borrowed, raised or otherwise created, is hereby 
authorized pursuant to Section 165.10 of the Law, for the capital purposes described in this resolution.  
The Town shall reimburse such expenditures with the proceeds of the bonds or bond anticipation notes 
authorized by this resolution.  This resolution shall constitute a declaration of “official intent” to 
reimburse the expenditures authorized herein with the proceeds of the bonds and bond anticipation notes 
authorized herein, as required by United States Treasury Regulations Section 1.150-2. 

 
5. The final maturity of the bonds herein authorized to be issued shall be in excess of five 

(5) years measured from the date of issuance of the first serial bond or bond anticipation note issued 
pursuant to this resolution.   

 
6. Each of the serial bonds authorized by this resolution and any bond anticipation notes 

issued in anticipation of said bonds shall contain the recital of validity prescribed by Section 52.00 of 
the Law and said serial bonds and any bond anticipation notes issued in anticipation of said bonds shall 
be general obligations of the Town, payable as to both principal and interest by a general tax upon all 
the real property within the Town subject to applicable statutory limits, if any.  The faith and credit of 
the Town are hereby irrevocably pledged to the punctual payment of the principal and interest on said 
serial bonds and bond anticipation notes and provisions shall be made annually in the budget of the 
Town by appropriation for (a) the amortization and redemption of the bonds and bond anticipation notes 
to mature in such year and (b) the payment of interest to be due and payable in such year. 

 
7. Subject to the provisions of this resolution and of the Law, pursuant to the provisions of 

Section 30.00 relative to the authorization of the issuance of serial bonds and bond anticipation notes or 
the renewals of said obligations and of Sections 21.00, 50.00, 54.90, 56.00 through 60.00, 62.10 and 
63.00 of the Law, the powers and duties of the Board relative to authorizing serial bonds and bond 
anticipation notes and prescribing terms, form and contents as to the sale and issuance of bonds herein 
authorized, including without limitation the determination of whether to issue bonds having 
substantially level or declining debt service and all matters related thereto, and of any bond anticipation 
notes issued in anticipation of said bonds, and the renewals of said bond anticipation notes, are hereby 
delegated to the Supervisor, as the chief fiscal officer of the Town (the “Supervisor”).  Such notes shall 
be of such terms, form and contents as may be prescribed by said Supervisor consistent with the 
provisions of Local Finance Law.  Further, pursuant to paragraph b. of Section 11.00 of the Law, in the 
event that bonds to be issued for any of the objects or purposes authorized by this resolution are 
combined for sale, pursuant to paragraph c. of Section 57.00 of the Law, with bonds to be issued for any 
of the other objects or purposes authorized by this resolution and/or with bonds to be issued for one or 
more objects or purposes authorized by other resolutions of the Board, then the power of the Board to 
determine the “weighted average period of probable usefulness” (within the meaning of paragraph a. of 
Section 11.00 of the Law) for such combined objects or purposes is hereby delegated to the Supervisor, 
as the chief fiscal officer of the Town. 
 

8. The Supervisor is hereby further authorized to take such actions and execute such 
documents as may be necessary to ensure the continued status of the interest on the bonds authorized by 
this resolution and any notes issued in anticipation thereof, as excludable from gross income for federal 



income tax purposes pursuant to Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the 
“Code”) and to designate the bonds authorized by this resolution and any notes issued in anticipation 
thereof, if applicable, as “qualified tax-exempt bonds” in accordance with Section 265(b)(3)(B)(i) of the 
Code. 

 
9.   The Supervisor is further authorized to enter into a continuing disclosure undertaking 

with or for the benefit of the initial purchasers of the bonds or notes in compliance with the provisions 
of Rule 15c2-12, promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934. 

 
10. The bond resolution was determined to be subject to permissive referendum. 
 
BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD, MONROE 

COUNTY, NEW YORK. 
 
Dated: February 28, 2023    

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AFFIDAVIT REGARDING POSTING OF NOTICE 
 
STATE OF NEW YORK ) 



COUNTY OF MONROE ) ss.: 
 

I, Renee McQuillen, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 
 
I am over the age of 18 years; and, on February __, 2023, I posted a true and correct copy of the 

attached Public Notice of the Town of Pittsford, Monroe County (the “Town”) on the Town’s official 
bulletin board located within the Town Hall and on the Town’s website. 
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
 
 
       By: __________________________ 
        Renee McQuillen, Town Clerk 

 
 
 
Sworn to before me this __ day of February, 2023. 
 
 
________________________________________    
Notary Public, State of New York 
 
 
 
 
 



























































































MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Cheryl Fleming, Personnel Director 

Date: February 13, 2023 

Regarding: Recommendations for Hiring/Personnel Adjustments 
 

For Meeting On: February 28, 2023 
 
1. The following employee(s) are recommended as a new hire, subject to successful completion 

of drug and background checks, based on the recommendation of the Functional 

Coordinator(s) for these areas:  

Name    Dept       Position     Rate   Date of Hire  

Terra Robsinon Court  Clerk to Town Justice  $30.22  02/27/2023 

       

This is subject to completion of the proper reviews and background checks for these candidates   

and appropriate sign off by the Town Board representative.  

 

Name    Dept       Position     Rate   Date of Hire  

Terra Robsinon Court  Clerk to Town Justice  $30.22  02/27/2023 

 

2. The following employee is recommended for a status change and/or salary change due to a 

change in status. 

Name      Position       Reason for Change  Rate     Effective Date 

Tuong-Vi’ Nguyen Clerk to Town Justice  Promo–salary adj  $34.34   02/27/2023  

 

Should the Board approve the above recommendation and personnel adjustment, the following    

resolution is being proposed, RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the appointment for the  

following employee(s): 

Name      Position       Reason for Change  Rate     Effective Date 

Tuong-Vi’ Nguyen Clerk to Town Justice  Promo–salary adj  $34.34   02/27/2023  

          


	01 agenda 2-28-23
	01a 2nd page for indoor meeting
	2 ER Fire District Approval Resolution 2023
	2a ER Fire District Agreement K 2023
	3 02 07 23 T Bd min
	3aResolution approving Contract
	3b Fully-signed contract 2.23.23
	4 Surplus
	4a Accounts Payable Listing
	4b Prepaid Accounts Payable Listing
	4c Expense Report
	4d Revenue Report
	4e 57 Monroe_Bonding Resolution
	4f 57 Monroe_Legal for Permissive Ref
	5 2023 Event Band Contracts
	5a 2023 Event Infrastructure
	5b 2023 Event Temporary Access
	5c Recreation Conf Attendance
	6 Hiring Resolution



